TOWN OF PAONIA
TUESDAY, JUNE 22, 2021

PAO N IA REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING AGENDA

C+*QO«sL+OR+AD-0O 630PM

Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Announcements
Announcements
Dark Skies Proclamation
Drought Update and Town Water Information

Recognition of Visitors & Guests
1. Visitors & Guests

Staff Reports
2. Administrator’s Report

Town Attorney Report

Treasurer's Report
3. Treasurer’s Report

Consent Agenda

4. Regular Minutes:
06/08/2021
Liquor License Renewal:
Paonia Liquor
Large Park Event:
Top O’ the Rockies — BMW Rally
Special Events Liquor Permit:
Cherry Days —7/2 - 7/4, & BMW Rally 7/15 - 7/17

Unfinished Business
5. Professional Engineering Services — Water Infrastructure Analysis Scope of Services — Additional Work
to bring the Water Infrastructure Analysis to Final Completion and Discussion with JDS Hydro
6. Play Streets Follow-Up
7. Second Read and Possible Adoption — Ordinance 2021-02 — Franchise Agreement Between the Town of
Paonia and Delta-Montrose Electric Association

New Business
8. North Fork Valley Airport, Town of Paonia — Delta County, Memorandum of Understanding —
Discussion Only
9. Local Liquor Licenses - Discussion Regarding Distance Restriction
10. CVRF Grant - Sign Purchase and Closeout of Grant Explanation
11. Board of Adjustments/Board of Appeals and Planning Commission — Letters of Interest
12. Resolution 2021-06 Town Fee Schedule Amendment

13. Dog Registration Fee Waiver Request

NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




Disbursements
14. Following CVRF Grant Agenda ltem

Mayor’s Report
15. Mayor’s Report

Committee Reports
16. Finance & Personnel
Governmental Affairs & Public Safety
Public Works-Utilities-Facilities
Tree Board
Advisory Water

Adjournment
17. Adjournment

NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




AS ADOPTED BY:
TOWN OF PAONIA, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 2017-10 — Amended May 22, 2018

I. RULES OF PROCEDURE

Section 1. Schedule of Meetings. Regular Board of Trustees meetings shall be held on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each
month, except on legal holidays, or as re-scheduled or amended and posted on the agenda prior to the scheduled meeting.

Section 2. Officiating Officer. The meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be conducted by the Mayor or, in the Mayor’s
absence, the Mayor Pro-Tem. The Town Clerk or a designee of the Board shall record the minutes of the meetings.

Section 3. Time of Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board of Trustees shall begin at 6:30 p.m. or as scheduled and posted on
the agenda. Board Members shall be called to order by the Mayor. The meetings shall open with the presiding officer leading
the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. The Town Clerk shall then proceed to call the roll, note the absences and announce
whether a quorum is present. Regular Meetings are scheduled for three hours, and shall be adjourned at 9:30 p.m., unless a
majority of the Board votes in the affirmative to extend the meeting, by a specific amount of time.

Section 4. Schedule of Business. If a quorum is present, the Board of Trustees shall proceed with the business before it, which
shall be conducted in the following manner. Note that all provided times are estimated:

(a) Roll Call - (5 minutes)
(b) Approval of Agenda - (5 minutes)
(c) Announcements (5 minutes)
(d) Recognition of Visitors and Guests (10 minutes)
(e) Consent Agenda including Approval of Prior Meeting Minutes (10 minutes)
(f) Mayor’s Report (10 minutes)
(g) Staff Reports: (15 minutes)
(1) Town Administrator’s Report
(2) Public Works Reports
(3) Police Report
(4) Treasurer Report

(h) Unfinished Business (45 minutes)
(i) New Business (45 minutes)

(j) Disbursements (15 minutes)

(K) Committee Reports (15 minutes)
(I) Adjournment

* This schedule of business is subject to change and amendment.

Section 5. Priority and Order of Business. Questions relative to the priority of business and order shall be decided by the Mayor
without debate, subject in all cases to an appeal to the Board of Trustees.

Section 6. Conduct of Board Members. Town Board Members shall treat other Board Members and the public in a civil and
polite manner and shall comply with the Standards of Conduct for Elected Officials of the Town. Board Members shall address
Town Staff and the Mayor by his/her title, other Board Members by the title of Trustee or the appropriate honorific (i.e.: Mr.,
Mrs. or Ms.), and members of the public by the appropriate honorific. Subject to the Mayor’s discretion, Board Members shall
be limited to speaking two times when debating an item on the agenda. Making a motion, asking a question or making a
suggestion are not counted as speaking in a debate.

Section 7. Presentations to the Board. Items on the agenda presented by individuals, businesses or other organizations shall be
given up to 5 minutes to make a presentation. On certain issues, presenters may be given more time, as determined by the
Mayor and Town Staff. After the presentation, Trustees shall be given the opportunity to ask questions.

Section 8. Public Comment. After discussion of an agenda item by the Board of Trustees has concluded, the Mayor shall open
the floor for comment from members of the public, who shall be allowed the opportunity to comment or ask questions on the
agenda item. Each member of the public wishing to address the Town Board shall be recognized by the presiding officer before
speaking. Members of the public shall speak from the podium, stating their name, the address of their residence and any group
they are representing prior to making comment or asking a question. Comments shall be directed to the Mayor or presiding
officer, not to an individual Trustee or Town employee. Comments or questions should be confined to the agenda item or issue(s)
under discussion. The speaker should offer factual information and refrain from obscene language and personal attacks.

NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




Section 9. Unacceptable Behavior. Disruptive behavior shall result in expulsion from the meeting.

Section 10. Posting of Rules of Procedure for Paonia Board of Trustees Meetings. These rules of procedure shall be provided in
the Town Hall meeting room for each Board of Trustees meeting so that all attendees know how the meeting will be conducted.

Il. CONSENT AGENDA

Section 1. Use of Consent Agenda. The Mayor, working with Town Staff, shall place items on the Consent Agenda. By using a
Consent Agenda, the Board has consented to the consideration of certain items as a group under one motion. Should a Consent
Agenda be used at a meeting, an appropriate amount of discussion time will be allowed to review any item upon request.
Section 2. General Guidelines. Items for consent are those which usually do not require discussion or explanation prior to action
by the Board, are non-controversial and/or similar in content, or are those items which have already been discussed or explained
and do not require further discussion or explanation. Such agenda items may include ministerial tasks such as, but not limited
to, approval of previous meeting minutes, approval of staff reports, addressing routine correspondence, approval of liquor
licenses renewals and approval or extension of other Town licenses. Minor changes in the minutes such as non-material Scribner
errors may be made without removing the minutes from the Consent Agenda. Should any Trustee feel there is a material error
in the minutes, they should request the minutes be removed from the Consent Agenda for Board discussion.

Section 3. Removal of Item from Consent Agenda. One or more items may be removed from the Consent Agenda by a timely
request of any Trustee. A request is timely if made prior to the vote on the Consent Agenda. The request does not require a
second or a vote by the Board. An item removed from the Consent Agenda will then be discussed and acted on separately either
immediately following the consideration of the Consent Agenda or placed later on the agenda, at the discretion of the Board.

111. EXECUTIVE SESSION

Section 1. An executive session may only be called at a regular or special Board meeting where official action may be taken by
the Board, not at a work session of the Board. To convene an executive session, the Board shall announce to the public in the
open meeting the topic to be discussed in the executive session, including specific citation to the statute authorizing the Board
to meet in an executive session and identifying the particular matter to be discussed “in as much detail as possible without
compromising the purpose for which the executive session is authorized.” In the event the Board plans to discuss more than
one of the authorized topics in the executive session, each should be announced, cited and described. Following the
announcement of the intent to convene an executive session, a motion must then be made and seconded. In order to go into
executive session, there must be the affirmative vote of two thirds (2/3) of Members of the Board.

Section 2. During executive session, minutes or notes of the deliberations should not be taken. Since meeting minutes are subject
to inspection under the Colorado Open Records Act, the keeping of minutes would defeat the private nature of executive
session. In addition, the deliberations carried out during executive session should not be discussed outside of that session or
with individuals not participating in the session. The contexts of an executive session are to remain confidential unless a
majority of the Trustees vote to disclose the contents of the executive session.

Section 3. Once the deliberations have taken place in executive session, the Board should reconvene in regular session to take
any formal action decided upon during the executive session. If you have questions regarding the wording of the motion or
whether any other information should be disclosed on the record, it is essential for you to consult with the Town Attorney on
these matters.

IV. SUBJECT TO AMENDMENT

Section 1. Deviations. The Board may deviate from the procedures set forth in this Resolution, if, in its sole discretion, such
deviation is necessary under the circumstances.
Section 2. Amendment. The Board may amend these Rules of Procedures Policy from time to time.

NOTE: POSSIBLE ACTION ON ALL AGENDA ITEMS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFICALLY NOTED AS DISCUSSION ONLY




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

7 WP~ | Announcements
PAONIA

C Q+L+OR-A+D-0O

Summary:

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson
Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran

June 15, 2021



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AW P~_ | Dark Skies Proclamation

PAONIA

Summary:
Governor Polis has proclaimed June as Dark Skies month. In recognition of the ongoing
efforts to be designated a Dark Skies community, Paonia recognizes this proclamation.

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson
Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran:

June 17, 2021



il Vs 2

PAONIA JERASY
e — w

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, the aesthetic beauty and wonder of natural dark skies at night are inherent to the
character and allure of the state of Colorado and the Town of Paonia; and

WHEREAS, the growing problem of light pollution as skyglow, glare, spill light and/or other
adverse impacts attributable to the use of artificial light at night has been scientifically linked to
negative effects on the health and well-being of humans, flora and fauna—while natural dark
skies at night have been scientifically linked to positive health effects; and

WHEREAS, growing numbers of people are recognizing the economic, ecological, cultural, and
societal benefits of conserving the natural night sky in our community as well as open spaces by
implementing Dark-sky Association-approved lighting initiatives and participating in IDA-
certified Dark Sky Places programs; and

WHEREAS, the International Dark-sky Association Colorado chapter and Audubon Rockies
have formed a partnership to help migratory birds during the spring and fall migration seasons;
and

WHEREAS, Paonia residents can help reduce light pollution by turning off outdoor lights at
night; and/or help ensure outdoor lighting at night is both functional and environmentally
responsible by using International Dark-sky Association-approved lighting that 1) has a clear
purpose, 2) is shielded and directed only to where needed, 3) is no brighter than necessary, 4) is
used only when needed, 5) consists of warmer color lights with lower Kelvin ratings; and

WHEREAS, through dark sky education, outreach, practices and policies, a connection to the
natural night-time environment can be reestablished for present and future generations.

NOW THEREFORE, I, Mary Bachran, Mayor of the Town of Paonia, do hereby proclaim the
month of June 2021 as,

i DARK SKY MONTH

GIVEN, under my hand and seal of the Town of Paonia, this 13t day of April in
the year of our Lord, Two Thousand and twenty-one.

Mary Bachran, Mayor
Attest:

Corinne Ferguson, Administrator/Clerk



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A WP Drought Update and Town Water Information

PAONIA

Summary:
Discussion of current spring flows and drought stages.

Notes:

Included in the packet are the updated monthly water data spreadsheet and an updated water
system timeline. The timeline has been provided in previous packets.

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson
Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran:

June 18, 2021



Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 TO DATE TOTAL
2MG ONLINE ONLINE ONLINE ONLINE ONLINE
RAW WATER REYNOLDS CREEK SPRING 2,762,470 2,569,620 2,738,540 2,377,130 2430270 12,878,030
RAW WATER GERMAN CREEK SPRINGS * METER BROKEN METER BROKEN METER BROKEN METER BROKEN METER BROKEN
WATER PRODUCED*** 4524810*** 8853790*** 13562220*** 5014510*** 7,817,900 7,817,900
STORAGE TANK LEVEL 29.46 29.72 30.23 29.98 28.95
SPILL AMOUNT 412,410 534,970 537,370 595,120 3,077,486 5,157,356
BACK WASH WATER ** 163,550 319,870 500,720 153,240 129,680 1,267,060
WATER SOLD 5,503,144 6,912,361 4,422,485 7,489,338 8,627,540 32,954,868
TOTAL NUMBER OF TAPS 1,610 1,610 1,610 1,610 1,610

* TO PROVIDE ACCURATE NUMBER TWO METERS NEED UPDATED - ONCE RECEIVED AND INSTALLED WE WILL PROVIDE FLOWS IN TO PLANT
** BACK WASH WATER IS INCLUDED IN PRODUCED WATER BUT IS NOT INCLUDED IN SOLD WATER
*** DISCREPANCY NOTED BETWEEN FILTERTECH MASTER METER AND COMPUTER SOFTWARE.
SKEWED NUMBERS MARKED WITH ASTERISK THROUGH MAY 15TH
NOTE: DATA IS APPROXIMATION ONLY AND DOES NOT ACCOUNT FOR USAGE ESTIMATION MONTHS, FIRE HYDRANT AND
WATERLINE FLUSHES, NON-METERED ACCOUNTS, SPILL AT SPRINGS
NON-METERED ACCOUNTS INCLUDE BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO NFAA, SEWER PLANT, TOWN SHOP, PARK HYDRANTS, PARK RESTROOM.
WE ARE IN PROCESS OF INSTALLING NO-BILL METERS AT THESE LOCATIONS FOR TRACKING PURPOSES.

SIX RAW WATER SPRINGS CONVERGE AND FEED THE 2MG SYSTEM AT TWO POINTS, KNOW AS THE GERMAN CREEK LINE (GC)

AND THE REYNOLDS CREEK LINE (RC).

SYSTEM RESET - Starts calulation count over and requires manual tracking moving forward




Program

Water System Timeline

1/2 MG Tank Offline

2.5 Million a Month

2MG Tank Paint- Leak

Spore Springs

1MG Tank Relined

grade

Out of Town Service Line

Up-

300 Block Clark Service Line

Upgrade

3rd Street Service Line Upgrade

New Drainage around 2MG

Tank

Beaver Dam Ditch
Service Line
Upgrade 1200’

Exterior Repair
1/2 MG Tank Service h 1MG Tank Reroof Hydrant Replacement at 2nd & 1500’ Reynolds
2MG Tank Coat- Line Bypass ri .|ng/ ew MG Plan Upgrade Poplar, 4th & Delta, 4th & Or- B Pipe
Interior Spring Box EReas chard and 7th & Orchard Replacement
2009
2006 2012 2015 2017 2019
2018
2004 2008 2010 2014 2020
2016 1 MG Tank Lining
1MG Plant R Ids Springs—
200 Block Clark Meter LSS Forest Service Boundary Beaver Dam Ditch Line 1200’ Beaver Dam Ditch
Upgrade Service Line to 2MG

Avenue Service
. Begins
Line Replacement E

10

Replacement

Treatment

New Measuring
Flume for Spore/
Reynolds Spring

Spring Box Installation
2 MG Tank Drainage
Repair 2MG Tank Drainage

6” Mainline from Niagara
to Old Sewer Plant Site

Upgrade 800 1500’ Gelwick Springline

100 Block - Doris Ave Line
Upgrade

Dry Gulch PRV Vault
Upgrade

200 Block - Clark Ave Line
Upgrade

Started Mapping

Started Water System

Minnesota Creek PRV .
Analysis

Vault Installation
Began CIP & Inventory

Assessment



11

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

I
PAONIA

C Q+L+OR-A+D-0O

Visitor’s & Guests

Summary:

Notes:

Motion by:

Possible Motions:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bear

Trustee Budinger

Trustee Johnson

Trustee Knutson

Trustee Meck

Trustee Pattison

Mayor Bachran

June 15, 2021




12

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Administrator’s Report
Town Attorney Report

Summry: Staff Reports and Police Blotter will be provided monthly at the first meeting of
the Board of Trustees.

Notes:

CIT - citation

UNF - unfounded

VW — verbal warning
WW — written warning

CAA —clear adult arrest
UTL — unable to locate

Possible Motions:

Motion by:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bear:

Trustee Budinger:

Trustee Johnson:

Trustee Knutson:

Trustee Meck:

Trustee Pattison:

Mayor Bachran:

June 18, 2021




13

From the desk of Corinne Ferguson
Town Administrator/Clerk

“The first responsibility of a leader is to define reality. The last is to say thank you. In
between, the leader is a servant.” Max DePree

Administrators Report for June 22, 2021

Please note: This report is not a comprehensive list of all projects but acts as a highlight for included
packet documents, ongoing, and upcoming projects.

Previous Meetings Follow-up:

1.

Committee and Advisory meetings continue to be updated on the Town website. Please
advise, should you notice any missing or that need updated.

2. The Trustee training special meeting is set for 5:30pm June 28™ at Town Hall. The agenda
will include items such as the CIRSA training, Mayor & Trustee roles & responsibilities, and
other similar topics to be determined.

3. The virtual plant tour video is anticipated to be complete by end of the week.

4. The Park watering schedule is included in the packet. - NOTE: This is the goal but is subject
to change, as necessary.

5. The current expenditures for the Asset Inventory and Capital Improvement Plan and the
Infrastructure Analysis are included under this report.

6. Information to the Board will be forthcoming regarding the costs associated with the bulk
fill station in relation to the current fee structure.

7. The WSCC & Nature Connection MOU and costs associated with the trails project will be
included in an upcoming packet.

Updates:

1. The application and review process to host play-street events is included in the packet. The
Board will need to establish the fee - if any - for the application.

2. The DOLA Administrative grant for the Infrastructure Analysis final payout has been
submitted.

3. Staff plans to bring an updated debt reserve discussion before the Board following
finalization and presentation of the Audit, which is tentatively scheduled for July 13t".

4. May budget to actuals will be completed and submitted for Board review following
completion of quarterly payroll period.

5. CIRSA Workers Compensation Application for the 2022 calendar year has been submitted
and will come to the Board once CIRSA sends the renewal estimates.

6. Watering at all Town Parks is underway. No treated water is being used in the parks other
than small area beside the Town Park restrooms.

7. Sales tax revenues continue to exceed previous year revenues. The Town received the 2021

disbursement from the American Rescue Plan in the amount of $184,616.40. Discussion
regarding the use of the funds will be on an upcoming agenda for Board review.



14

From the desk of Corinne Ferguson
Town Administrator/Clerk

8. Il will be attending the Colorado City and County Managers Association Conference in Glenwood
Springs the 23" through the 25th of this month.

9. I will be attending the Delta County Economic Forum in Delta June 30" at 8am.

10. I am registered for Colorado Municipal Clerks Institute. The event is virtual during July and
August.

11. Included in the packet is the monthly production report for the Town Hall solar panels.

12. Included in the packet is email correspondence requested to be included by a community
member as well as staff comments to said correspondence.

Thank you.



Parks Watering Plan 6-8-21

Starts at or before 8 am

Town Park Football field
5th Street

Juswaned

Apple Valley Park (very rough map)
Pan American

}934) BI0S3UUIIA|

Minnesota Creek

Poulos and Lees Parks

Daily watering Monday through Thursday

15

Tennis court
&
Playground

Monday
Town park both A & B
Football field both A & B

Tuesday
Football field A, B & C

Wednesday
Town park both A & B
Football field C

Thursday
Football field A & B

Monday
A C&D

Tuesday
B&E

Wednesday
A C&D

Thursday
B&E



DOLA

ADMIN
SYSTEM ANALYSIS
GRANT AMOUNT 14,000.00
TOWN MATCH 14,000.00
28,000.00

TOTAL

D . THROUGH  INVOICE# VENDOR = AMOUNT DA -
2/10/2020 1/31/2020 33301-01 JDSHYDRO  1,975.00 CK 3/25/2020 47671 987.50 987.50
3/10/2020 2/29/2020 33301-02 JDSHYDRO  2,173.75 CK 3/25/2020 47671  1,086.88  1,086.88
2,074.38  2,074.38
4/8/2020  3/31/2020 33301-03 JDS HYDRO 905.00 CK 4/15/2020 47719 452.50 452.50
7/10/2020 6/30/2020 33301-04 JDSHYDRO  1,235.00 CK 7/29/2020 47902 617.50 617.50
8/11/2020 7/31/2020 33301-05 JDS HYDRO 650.00 CK 10/14/2020 43054 325.00 325.00
10/9/2020  9/30/2020 33301-06 JDS HYDRO 714.26 CK 10/28/2020 48100 357.13 357.13
1,752.13  1,752.13
1/18/2021 12/31/2020 33301-07 JDSHYDRO  1,770.00 CK 2/10/2021 48358 885.00 885.00
‘ 885.00 885.00
2/17/2021 1/31/2021 33301-08 JDSHYDRO  3,927.50 CK 2/23/2021 48391  1,963.75  1,963.75
3/15/2021 2/28/2021 33301-09 JDSHYDRO  3,940.00 CK 3/23/2021 48448  1,970.00  1,970.00
4/14/2021 3/31/2021 33301-10 JDSHYDRO  5,115.00 CK 4/28/2021 48520/48513 2,557.50  2,557.50
5/11/2021 5/11/2021 33301-11 JDSHYDRO  4,825.00 CK 5/25/2021 48568  2,412.50  2,412.50
6/2/2021 5/31/2021 33301-12 JDS HYDRO 760.00 CK 6/9/2021 48593 380.00 380.00
9,283.75  9,283.75
TOTAL 27,990.51 13,995.26  13,995.26

BALANCE REMAINING 9.49




DOLA

10-41-99 TiER |
ASSET INV
MAPPING
GRANT AMOUNT 48,629.00
TOWN MATCH 48,625.00
TOTAL 97,253.00
DATE  INVOICE® =~ VENDOR AMOUNT = METHOD. CKDATE . CK# = TOWA OLA =
5/12/2020 2005-121531 DEPENDABLE 421.68 CK 6/10/2020 47808 210.84
5/14/2020 49625 PAONIA FARM & HOME 20.97 CK 6/10/2020 47823 10.49
5/27/2020 2013-471.008-3 SGM 2,034.00 CK 7/15/2020 47883 1,017.00 1,017.00
5/28/2020 2005-118367 DEPENDABLE 32.54 CK 6/10/2020 47808 16.27 16.27
6/8/2020 2006-123433 DEPENDABLE 75.48 CK 7/15/2020 47859 37.74 37.74
6/24/2020 2013-471.008-4 SGM 11,763.98 CK 7/15/2020 47883 5,881.99 5,881.99
7/16/2020 93862635 ESRI-SOFTWARE 500.00 CC 250.00 250.00
7/27/2020 2013-471.008-5 SGM 5,203.00 CK 8/12/2020 47941 2,601.50 2,601.50
8/26/2020 2013-471-008-6 SGM 11,323.00 CK 9/8/2020 48002 5,661.50 5,661.50
15,687.33 15,687.33
9/23/2020 2013-471.008-7 SGM 1,834.10 CK 10/14/2020 48071 917.05 917.05
10/21/2020 2013-471-008-8 SGM 3,615.60 CK 10/28/2020 48108 1,807.80 1,807.80
11/19/2020 2013-471.008-9 SGM 7,763.00 CK 11/25/2020 48184 3,881.50 3,881.50
12/16/2020 2013-471-008-10 SGM 8,635.20 CK 12/30/2020 48264 4,317.60 4,317.60
10,923.95 10,923.95
2/25/2021 2013-471-008-11 SGM 5,028.00 CK 3/9/2021 48429 2,514.00 2,5314.00
3/24/2021 2013-471-008-12 SGM 10,403.00 CK 4/13/2021 48498 5,201.50 5,201.50
412272021 2013-471-008-13 SGM 4,896.00 CK 4/28/2021 48510 2,448.00 2,448.00
6/2/2021 2013-471-008-14 SGM 6,057.75 CK 6/9/2021 48603 3,028.88 3,028.88
13,192.38 13,192.38
TOTAL 79,607.30 39,803.65 39,803.65

BALANCE REMAINING

17,650.70

17




Corinne Ferguson
L= T s T

“rom: Enlighten <donotreply@enphaseenergy.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 8:42 AM
Subject: Monthly Energy Production Report for Paonia Town Hall

= Enlighten

Monthly Energy Production Report for Paonia Town Hall

Enphase Energy maximizes your solar energy production and keeps you informed about your
system. Your monthly energy report shows how your system performed and how much you

contributed to offsetting the global carbon footprint.

For more details on these production results, please visit your Enphase® system.

Week Peak Power Energy Produced
05/01/2021 - 05/07/2021 3.67 kW 158 kWh
05/08/2021 - 05/14/2021 3.66 kW 163 kWh
05/15/2021 - 05/21/2021 3.56 kW 146 kWh
05/22/2021 - 05/28/2021 3.65 kW 180 kWh
05/29/2021 - 05/31/2021 3.43 kw 67.6 kWh
May 2021 Total: 714 kWh

Previous Month Total: 720 kWh

Year to Date: 3.06 MWh

Your Carbon Offset for this month: 1,087 Ibs

You have offset the equivalent of: 13 Trees

All trademarks are the property of their respective owners. e EN PH AS E

©2008-2021 Enphase Energy, Inc. All rights reserved.

This is an automated system nolification from Enphase Energy Inc.,

1420 N. McDowell Blvd., Petaluma, CA 94954, USA.
18




19

From: Karen Foga

To: Corinne Ferguson

Cc: Dave K

Subject: Fwd: What is the condition of our town springs? Photos of two of our springs.
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:02:21 AM

Al ommicahl imhi nna

pbiokiakppdplhfm.pna
oakeagalhkhmenca.nng
aecefkcchnihimfn.pna
poifkafdkkmpahei.ona

kncmflkeplbbnned.pna
mmfdhlimlkcdbekp.ona

dkpnfhfndphnfgbl.png

Corinne,
Please make sure this email including the photos are put into the packet for the next meeting.

Thank you,

K Fogg

-- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:What is the condition of our town springs? Photos of two of our springs.
Date:Tue, 15 Jun 2021 10:33:39 -0600
From:Karen Fogg <karenleefogg@gmail.com>
To:Michelle P <MichelleP@town nia.com>, tamie@townofpaonia.com <tami nofpaoni m>, DaveK@townofpaonia.com
<DaveK@townofpaonia.com>, mickj@townofpaonia.com <mickj@townofpaonia.com>, karenb@townofpaonia.com <karenb@townofpaonia.com>,
BBear@townofpaonia.com <BBear@town nia.com>, maryb@townofpaonia.com <maryb@townofpaonia.com>

To Paonia Trustees,

Please look at the recent photographs of both German Creek and Bell Creek Springs. If these are any indicator of the condition of our other springs providing
our domestic water we are, one might say, flushing our water down the toilet. We have water; it is just not getting to us because of negligence. Please
mpare the condition of th rin he 1 h f th n of Crawford sprin

After seeing the condition of these springs, I cannot believe that JD Hydro actually saw them or they would not have said they had "complete confidence" in
Travis Loberg.

We paid this engineering firm to do a complete study; they did not. ‘We need to know what the flow is at all of our spring sites for a period of two years to get
reliable data. Instead of paying JD Hydro for another three months of work, let's first put our money into upgrading the top four springs which provide us
with the most water and install remote monitors, now. Let's hire someone who cares enough to maintain them and capable enough to monitor them.

One of the Bell Springs: the spring box is empty and this spring has probably been bypassed for the ones above it.
Why was this spring abandoned? It is the most accessible spring after you get up the 4-wheel drive road. Photos by Fogg and Weber


mailto:karenleefogg@gmail.com
mailto:corinne@townofpaonia.com
mailto:DaveK@townofpaonia.com
mailto:karenleefogg@gmail.com
mailto:MichelleP@townofpaonia.com
mailto:tamie@townofpaonia.com
mailto:DaveK@townofpaonia.com
mailto:DaveK@townofpaonia.com
mailto:mickj@townofpaonia.com
mailto:karenb@townofpaonia.com
mailto:BBear@townofpaonia.com
mailto:maryb@townofpaonia.com





















. N . el












20

The gate cannot be opened due to the overgrowth at this Bell Creek spring. The spring box can no longer be maintained. A meter is needed here.



21

The third Bell creek spring above the other two: Completely overgrown and the gate cannot be opened to maintain the spring box.
monitor.

This spring needs a



22

Recent pic of our second largest spring, German Creek (there are other developed spring boxes in the German Creek complex).
Photos by Bill Brunner

Cow Wallow

One of the broken pipes at German Creek



23

The condition of the fence at this German Creek spring. Bill Brunner took pics of this spring 6 years ago showing the poor condition.
Nothing was done. The condition of this spring is worse now. This spring needs a monitor.
F s .,

Last by not least is a pic of the spring for the town of Crawford. Note the solar panel to run the remote monitor. This is what
a municipal developed spring should look like. Photo by David Weber



24




25

From: Karen Foga

To: Corinne Ferguson

Cc: Dave K

Subject: Fwd: What is the condition of our town springs? Photos of two of our springs.
Date: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 9:02:21 AM

Al ommicahlemekimhi nna
pbiokiakppdplhfm.pna
oakeagalhkhmenca.nng
aecefkcchnihimfn.pna
poifkafdkkmpahei.ona

kncmflkeplbbnned.pna
mmfdhlimlkcdbekp.ona

dkpnfhfndphnfgbl.png

Corinne,
Please make sure this email including the photos are put into the packet for the next meeting.

Thank you,

K Fogg

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:What is the condition of our town springs? Photos of two of our springs.
Date:Tue, 15 Jun 2021 10:33:39 -0600
From:Karen Fogg <karenleefogg@gmail.com>
To:Michelle P <MichelleP@townofpaonia.com>, tamie@townofpaonia.com <tamie@townofpaonia.com>, DaveK @townofpaonia.com
<DaveK@townofpaonia.com>, mickj@townofpaonia.com <mickj@townofpaonia.com>, karenb@townofpaonia.com <karenb@townofpaonia.com>,
BBear@townofpaonia.com <BBear@townofpaonia.com>, maryb@townofpaonia.com <maryb@ i i m>

To Paonia Trustees,

Please look at the recent photographs of both German Creek and Bell Creek Springs. If these
are any indicator of the condition of our other springs providing our domestic water we are, one
might say, flushing our water down the toilet. We have water; it is just not getting to us
because of negligence. Please compare the condition of these springs to the last photo of the
town of Crawford spring.

After seeing the condition of these springs, I cannot believe that JD Hydro actually saw them or
they would not have said they had "complete confidence" in Travis Loberg.

We paid this engineering firm to do a complete study; they did not. We need to know what the
flow is at all of our spring sites for a period of two years to get reliable data. Instead of paying
JD Hydro for another three months of work, let's first put our money into upgrading the top four
springs which provide us with the most water and install remote monitors, now. Let's hire
someone who cares enough to maintain them and capable enough to monitor them.

One of the Bell Springs: the spring box is empty and this spring has probably been bypassed for
the ones above it.

Why was this spring abandoned? It is the most accessible spring after you get up the 4-wheel
drive road. Photos by Fogg and Weber


mailto:karenleefogg@gmail.com
mailto:corinne@townofpaonia.com
mailto:DaveK@townofpaonia.com
mailto:karenleefogg@gmail.com
mailto:MichelleP@townofpaonia.com
mailto:tamie@townofpaonia.com
mailto:DaveK@townofpaonia.com
mailto:DaveK@townofpaonia.com
mailto:mickj@townofpaonia.com
mailto:karenb@townofpaonia.com
mailto:BBear@townofpaonia.com
mailto:maryb@townofpaonia.com





















. N . el












26

---- Karen Fogg Comment:
One of the Bell Springs: the spring box is empty and this spring has probably been bypassed for the
ones above it.

Why was this spring abandoned? It is the most accessible spring after you get up the 4-wheel drive
road. Photos by Fogg and Weber

Staff Comment:

This is not an abandoned spring. Several things can occur that would cause the spring box to be empty (meaning no water in
it). 1. Bell Creek Springs feed the IMG system.

When we are not releasing production water in to the distribution system from the 1IMG we are required to spill the water at
the spring. This is before the spring box. 2.

Bell Creek can place a call on the water, which will cause the Town to shut down the collection of the spring water which
occurs before the spring box. 3. The spring can

go dry, causing no water in the collection spring box.



27

Karen Fogg Comment:
Next spring upstream: completely overgrown

Staff Comment:

Agreed. This is overgrown. Spring site

rehabs are very time consuming and expensive. Staff is
happy to take on contracting out this endeavor at such a
time as the Board deems this a budgetary priority and
funding is available.



28

Karen Fogg Comment: The gate cannot be opened due to the overgrowth at this Bell Creek spring. The spring box can no
longer be maintained. A meter is needed here.

Staff Comment:
The measuring device is not in the fenced area. This is not Bell Creek Spring, this is a
collection box for Reynolds Creek.



29

Karen Fogg Comment: The third Bell creek spring above the other two: Completely overgrown and the gate
cannot be opened to maintain the spring box. This spring needs a monitor.

Staff Comment:

Some Spring rehabilitation was completed in
2020 but more is needed as noted above.



30

Recent pic of our second largest spring, German Creek (there are other
developed spring boxes in the German Creek complex).
Photos by Bill Brunner

:Hgles'in fence

Cow Wallow

Staff Comment:
Cattle and Wildlife move through the area. This is forest service land we
are permitted to do maintenance on. Fence repair is needed.



31

Karen Fogg Comment: One of the broken pipes at German Creek

Staff Comment:

This is a Beaver Dam Ditch pipe not German Creek and the repair has already been
made. The pipe has also been buried underground for better protection moving
forward.



32

The condition of the fence at this German Creek spring. Bill Brunner took pics of this spring 6 years ago

showing the poor condition. Nothing was done. The condition of this spring is worse now. This spring
needs a monitor.

Staff Comment:
Agreed. The fence is in need of repair.



33

Karen Fogg Comment: Last by not least is a pic of the spring for the town of Crawford. Note the solar
panel to run the remote monitor. This is what a municipal developed spring should look like. Photo by
David Weber

Staff Comment:

Agreed. Crawford has a beautifully maintained spring. This is similar to the set-up Town has
currently at the Mays Spring site. What is important to take into consideration when making a
comparison to the Town of Crawford spring and water system is to note that the Town of Crawford
has One spring that services one treatment plant that is run by two full-time employees. The Town
of Paonia has 30 springs that services two treatment plants that is also run by two full-time
employees. The expectation that the 30 Paonia springs can be maintained at the same level as the 1
Crawford spring with the exact same staffing level is untenable.


TownClerk
Highlight

TownClerk
Highlight


Por ICEONE.cOM

Overall assignment progress PoliceOne Academy report.

Member Name

Assignment

Date/hours

Berger, Brian

Community Policing

11/02/2020 4 hrs

Berger, Brian

Firearms Training

04/18/2020 8 hrs

Berger, Brian

Ethics

11/02/2020 2 hr

Berger, Brian

Covid

11/02/2020 4 hr

Berger, Brian

Bloodborne Pathogens

11/06/2020 2 hr

Berger, Brian

Driving

11/10/2020 8 hrs

Berger, Brian

Defensive Tactics

12/09/2020 11 hrs

Berger, Brian

Community Policing

01/04/2021 2 hrs

Berger, Brian

Interacting with the Mentall

05/08/2021 4 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Community Policing

11/02/2020 4 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Ethics

11/02/2020 2 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Covid

11/02/2020 4 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Bloodbrne Pathogens

11/06/2020 2 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Driving

11/10/2020 8 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Firearms Training

04/18/2020 8 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Defensice Tactics

12/09/2020 11 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Community Policing

01/04/2021 4 hrs

Ferguson, Neil

Interacting with the Mentall

05/08/2021 4 hrs

Hinyard, Patrick William Firearms Training 04/18/2020 8 hrs

Hinyard, Patrick William Community Policing 11/02/2020 4 hrs

Hinyard, Patrick William Ethics 11/02/2020 2 hrs
Hinyard, Patrick William Covid 11/02/2020 4 hrs
Hinyard, Patrick William Bloodborne Pathogens 11/06/2020 2 hrs
Hinyard, Patrick William Driving 11/10/2020 8 hrs

Hinyard, Patrick William Defensive Tactics 12/09/2020 11 hrs

Hinyard, Patrick William Community Policing 01/04/2021 4 hrs

Hinyard, Patrick William Interacting with the Mentallj05/08/2021 4 hrs

Patterson, Taffine Firearms Training 04/18/2020 8 hrs

Patterson, Taffine SRO Training 40 hrs
Patterson, Taffine SFST Instructor 40 hrs
Patterson, Taffine Community Policing 11/2/2020 4hrs

Patterson, Taffine Ethics 11/02/2020 2 hrs

Covid

Patterson, Taffine 11/02/2020 4 hrs




Patterson, Taffine

Bloodborne Pathogens

11/06/2020 2 hrs

Patterson, Taffine

Driving

11/10/2020 8 hrs

Patterson, Taffine

Community Policing

01/04/2021 4 hrs

Patterson, Taffine

Interacting with the Mentall

05/08/2021 4 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Winnett, Lorin

Firearms Training

04/18/2021 8 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

PPCT Instructor

01/06/2021 40 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Community Policing

11/02/2020 4 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Ethics

11/02/2020 2 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Covid

11/02/2020 4 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Blood

11/06/2020 2 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

DRIVING

11/10/2020 8 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Defensive Tactics

12/09/2020 11 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Community Policing

01/04/2021 4 hs

Winnett, Lorin

Interacting with the Mentall

05/08/2021 4 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Mgr Training

05/15/2021 2 hrs

Winnett, Lorin

Mgr Training

05/15/2021 2 hrs

35




DEVOR & PLUMHOFF, LLC Bo James Nerlin

Attorneys and Counselors at Law bo@coloradowestlaw.com

MEMORANDUM

To:  Board of Trustees, Town of Paonia
From: Bo James Nerlin, Esq.

Re:  Town Attorney Report

Date: June 18, 2021

CC:  Ms. Corinne Ferguson

The purpose of this memorandum is to outline several projects that I have been working
on as Town Attorney. This is to serve as a brief overview and not a comprehensive list.

JDS Hydro

My office participated in two virtual meetings with JDS Hydro, following up on the
agenda items and discussions from the June 8, 2021, Board Meeting. JDS Hydro will be
participating virtually at the Board’s June 22, 2021, meeting as a part of their JDS agenda item.

DMEA — Franchise Agreement

Included in the packet is a revised franchise agreement from DMEA, as per the direction
that was provided by the Trustees at the first meeting in June.

Riverbank

Town staff held a virtual meeting with the Riverbank development team on June 17,
2021, to discuss updates to the proposed covenants and the subdivision approvement agreement
for the development. It is anticipated that the subdivision improvement agreement will be before
the Board for review at its meeting on July 13, 2021.

CIRSA Training

Just a reminder that Mr. Sam Light, General Counsel for CIRSA, will be hosting a board
member training session Monday, June 28, 2021.

Town Attorney Contract

I have informed Ms. Ferguson and Mayor Bachran that my office will not seek to renew
its contract for legal services with the Town in 2022. I would like very much to continue to
serve as legal counsel for the Town for the remainder of 2021. To the extent the Board wishes, |
would like to assist the Trustees to the extent possible, with the process of engaging new legal
counsel, and thereafter helping to facilitate the Town’s transition with new representation.

36

P.O. Box 3310, 130 N. Park Avenue = Montrose, Colorado 81402 T: 970-249-7000 F: 970-249-8440



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

AP Treasurer’s Report

PAONIA

Summary:

Included in the packet for the record are responses to Ms. Paige Smiths questions asked at the
May 25" Board meeting and provided via e-mail June 3rd. The responses were provided via
email June 7th.

Notes:

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bear: Trustee Budinger: Trustee Johnson:
Trustee Knutson: Trustee Meck: Trustee Pattison: Mayor Bachran:

June 18, 2021



38

Thank you for your response.

Because | asked my questions in a public meeting and the answers were not provided at the same time, |
think it's important that the answers to my questions be provided in public setting. The information you've
provided would be helpful for others to have with regards to understanding the budget, including the
backstory associated with values.

I would suggest that it is this type of information Trustee Pattison was looking for when she asked for
more clarity on what's behind the budget numbers.

Therefore, I'd like to request that the contents of this email be included in the next meeting packet under
the Treasurer's Report to provide for any follow-up questions.

Thank you,
Paige Smith

On 6/7/2021 1:12 PM, Corinne Ferguson wrote:
Hi Paige,

The Board is bec’d to avoid unintentional violations of open meetings with a “reply
all”. Please see my responses below inred. | hope this helps some!

J. Corinne Ferguson
Town Administrator/Clerk/PIO

“If you weren’t you, then we’d all be a bit less, we. -Winnie the Pooh

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

Sender and receiver should be mindful that all my incoming and outgoing emails may be subject to the
Colorado Open Records Act, § 24-72-100.1, et seq.

The Town of Paonia is an equal opportunity employer.

From: Paige Smith <paige@greenhousegarden.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 4:44 PM

To: Mary B <maryb@townofpaonia.com>; Dave K <DaveK@townofpaonia.com>; Mick J
<mickj@townofpaonia.com>; Tamie M <tamiem @townofpaonia.com>; Michelle P
<michellep@townofpaonia.com>; Bill Bear <bbear@townofpaonia.com>; Karen Budinger
<karenb@townofpaonia.com>; Corinne Ferguson <corinne@townofpaonia.com>
Subject: My question raised regarding the budget at the May 25, 2021 Trustee Meeting

Mayor Bachran, Trustees and Corinne Ferguson,



39

I asked about the following line items found on the top of page 21 of the May 25, 2021 agenda packet.
The table at the top of the page provides the "overall summary of revenue” for the first three months of
2021.

My questions referred to the individual line items titled: Law Enforcement, Street Capital Improvement
and Capital Improvement

Law Enforcement - identified revenue for Jan., March, and April totaled $92,073.71. However the
budgeted projection for revenue for the first three months is $130,970.50, resulting in a difference of
$38,896.75.

Our 3 month actual numbers are what we actually received in those months but sales tax is
received approximately one month behind. You’ll notice in line 14-31-03 and 04 there is no
entry for January, because January was December sales tax and must be included in

2020. Our projected 3 month budget does not account for the discrepancy, as we are
anticipating what the actual revenues will be for the month we are behind. Also included in
the budget but not received yet in 2021 are the $10,000 from the school district (their budget
year is July - June) and the Town has not yet submitted for grant reimbursements for law
enforcement trainings etc. Staff has no concern and finds we are on track as projected.

Street Capital Improvement - identified revenue for Jan., March, and April totaled $12,788.24.
However the budgeted projection for revenue for the first three months is $78,750.00, resulting in a
difference of $65,961.76.

Staff anticipated the application process for dedicated marijuana funds to begin earlier in
the year. The delay has caused staff to reevaluate the anticipated revenues regarding
marijuana sales and have adjusted accordingly. The reserves line (under 22-33-01) is not a
revenue line. Itis a budgetary entry showing funds available that are previous year’s
revenues that were not expended in the calendar year received. Staff has no concerns.

Capital Improvement - identified revenue for Jan., March, and April totaled $39,063.64. However the
budgeted projection for revenue for the first three months is $121,631.62, resulting in a difference of
$82,567.98.

Again we run the same scenario with receipt of sales tax revenues - see line 50-31-03. Town
received Airport revenue payment for March in April so the march line is also empty (50-31-
06.) The reserves line (under 50-31-13) is not a revenue line. It is a budgetary entry showing
funds available that are previous year’s revenues that were not expended in the calendar
year received. Staff has no concerns.

I asked about these budget amounts to determine if these large differences are anything to be concerned
about for the first quarter of 2021 and would still like to know if these numbers regarding revenue are a
source for concern?

Also, I think it would be helpful to explain to the trustees and the public why there might be such
discrepancies in any future budget numbers presented as part of an Agenda Packet. Knowing what "real



40

world" contingencies might be affecting budget numbers would be of interest in order to understand
Paonia's overall budget going into the future.

The 3 month budget number is the years budget divided by 12. The budget to actual doesn’t take in to
consideration the line items that we pay at the beginning of the year in one lump sum such as our
annual memberships, Town insurance premiums, etc. When and if time becomes available, Cindy may
begin to modify the formulas to take such items in to consideration.

Thank you,

Paige Smith



41

ACCOUNT ANALYSIS 2021

BANK ACCOUNT JAN FEB MAR APR MAY
OPERATING ACCOUNTS
UBB (FSBC) PREV BAL 113,781.20 (5,797.86) 186,337.95 266,653.35 115,960.98
OPS - 0733 CKS/DR 389,227.23 118,908.84 250,968.80 408,873.15 200,361.23
DEP/CR 269,648.17 311,044.65 331,284.20 258,180.78 304,335.63
END BAL (5,797.86) 186,337.95 266,653.35 115,960.98 219,935.38

rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
UBB (FSBC) PREV BAL 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00
PAYROLL - 3629 CKS/DR 44,780.38 43,477.05 47,988.97 46,575.08 47,079.11

DEP/CR 44,780.38 43,477.05 47,988.97 46,575.08 47,079.11

END BAL 25.00 25.00 25,00 25.00 25.00

|rate 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
RESESTRICTED FUND ACCOUNTS

juBs (FsBc)-3858 PREV BAL 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00
GRANT CKS/DR - - - = =
PASS-THRU DEP/CR = - : = =

END BAL 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00
RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
UBB (FSBC) (FCNB) PREV BAL 69,792.78 33,521.84 25.00 25,00 25.00
INTERNAL - 0571 CKS/DR 36,270.94 33,496.84 - - -
GRANTS DEP/CR - - - - -
END BAL 33,521.84 25.00 25.00 25.00 25.00
RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
UBB (FSBC) - 0911 PREV BAL 37,490.27 37,490.27 37,490.27 11,655.11 11,930.11
PARK CKS/DR - - 25,835.16 - -
CONTRIBUTION DEP/CR - - - 275.00 -
INT/CR - - - - -
END BAL 37,490.27 37,490.27 11,655.11 11,930.11 11,930.11
RATE 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
UBB (FSBC) - 2318 PREV BAL 58,336.72 58,349.11 58,360.30 58,372.69 58,384.68
WWTP CKS/DR - - - - =
DEP/CR - - - - =
INT/CR 12.39 11.19 12.39 11.99 12.40
END BAL 58,349.11 58,360.30 58,372.69 58,384.68 58,397.08
RATE 0.25% 0.25%
UBB (FSBC) {FCNB) PREV BAL 8,311.23 8,312.29 8,313.25 8,314.31 10,396.51
CONSERV CKS/DR - - - - -
TRUST 0857 DEP/CR - - - 2,080.96 -
INT/CR 1.06 0.96 1.06 1.24 1.32
END BAL 8,312.29 8,313.25 8,314.31 10,396.51 10,397.83
RATE 0.15% 0.15%

Juse (FsBC) - 0563 PREV BAL 13,165.24 13,166.92 13,168.44 13,170.12 13,171.74
SPACE TO CKS/DR - - - - -
CREATE DEP/CR - - - - -

INT/CR 1.68 1.52 1.68 1.62 1.68
END BAL 13,166.92 13,168.44 13,170.12 13,171.74 13,173.42
RATE 0.15% 0.15%




ACCOUNT ANALYSIS 2021

BANK ACCOUNT JAN FEB MAR APR MAY X
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
UBB (FSBC) - 3637 PREV BAL 335,136.20 335,221.59 275,309.31 253,211.73 453,315.26
MMKT CKS/DR - 93,477.05 22,163.36 - -
RESERVE DEP/CR - 33,496.84 - 200,000.00 50,000.00
INT/CR 85.39 67.93 65.78 103.53 125.78
END BAL 335,221.59 275,309.31 253,211.73 453,315.26 503,441.04 X
rate 0.30% 0.30%
coLo PREV BAL 1,757,660.74 1,757,818.17 1,757,934.19 1,758,031.00 1,758,113.95
TRUST CKs/DR - - - - -
PLUS+ DEP/CR - - - - =
INVESTMENT INT/CR 157.43 116.02 96.81 82.95 85.61
END BAL 1,757,818.17 1,757,934.19 1,758,031.00 1,758,113.95 1,758,199.56
AVG RATE 0.11% 0.09% X
UBB (14) (FSBC) PREV BAL 202,226.89 202,226.89 202,226.89 202,500.76 202,500.76
18MO CKS/DR - - - - -
cD-2143 DEP/CR - - - - -
INT/CR = - 273.87 - -
END BAL 202,226.89 202,226.89 202,500.76 202,500.76 202,500.76 X
AVG RATE 0.55% 0.55%
UBB (31) (FSBC) PREV BAL 255,051.53 255,051.53 255,051.53 255,051.53 255,051.53
18MO CKS/DR - - - - -
CD-2143 DEP/CR - - - - -
INT/CR - - - - -
END BAL 255,051.53 255,051.53 255,051.53 255,051.53 255,051.53 X
AVG RATE 2.00% 2.00%
LINE-OF-CREDIT
UBB (FSBC) PREV BAL - - - = -
Loc CKS/DR - - - - -
$200,000.00 DEP/CR - - - - -
INT/CR - - - - -
END BAL - - - - - X
AVG RATE
TOTAL PREV BAL 2,851,002.80 2,695,410.75 2,794,267.13 2,827,035.60 2,878,900.52
TOTAL CKS/DR 470,278.55 289,359.78 346,956.29 455,448.23 247,440.34
TOTAL DEP/CR 314,428.55 388,018,594 379,273.17 507,111.82 401,414.74
TOTAL INT/CR 257.95 197.62 451.59 201.33 226.79
TOTAL 2021 ACCOUNTS 2,695,410.75 2,794,267.13 2,827,035.60 2,878,900.52 3,033,101.71
TOTAL 2020 ACCOUNTS 2,498,095.32 2,507,992.28 2,530,243.83 4,222,013.58 2,766,714.22
TOTAL 2019 ACCOUNTS 1,952,778.56 2,154,496.81 2,216,740.65 2,268,526.46 2,560,627.61
TOTAL 2018 ACCOUNTS 2,243,850.59 2,643,430.19 2,609,936.21 2,758,682.91 2,787,133.34
TOTAL 2017 ACCOUNTS 1,916,629.29 1,856,495.51 1,837,973.49 2,027,530.45 2,363,845.59
TOTAL 2016 ACCOUNTS 987,595,88 1,322,980.68 1,116,198.52 1,523,989.77 1,917,756.35
TOTAL 2015 ACCOUNTS 1,653,400.33 1,907,317.22 2,079,530.21 2,000,000.74 1,759,581.96
TOTAL 2014 ACCOUNTS 2,036,560.85 2,012,766.27 2,053,803.28 2,046,353.56 2,069,077.88
TOTAL 2013 ACCOUNTS 2,361,290.03 2,369,419.89 2,376,310.46 2,323,916.46 2,320,709.32
TOTAL 2012 ACCOUNTS 2,362,402.55 2,256,299.75 2,246,468.64 2,213,216.49 2,202,233.11
20205 2021 197,315.43 286,274.85 296,791.77 (1,343,113.06) 266,387.49

42

2



43

AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

Regular Minutes:
06/08/2021

No issues noted.

All documents provided.

A WP quugr L!cense Renewal:
Paonia Liquor
T XOI VY | Large Park Event:
LREMISLIEN | Top O’ the Rockies — BMW Rally
Special Events Liquor Permit:
Cherry Days —7/2 - 7/4, & BMW Rally 7/15 - 7/17
Summary:
Notes:

Motion by:

Possible Motions:

2nd:

vote:

Vote:

Trustee Bear

Trustee Budinger

Trustee Johnson

Trustee Knutson

Trustee Meck

Trustee Pattison

Mayor Bachran

June 17, 2021




44

Minutes
Reqular Town Board Meeting
Town of Paonia, Colorado
June 08, 2021

RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS
The Regular Meeting held Tuesday, June 08, 2021, was called to order at 6:31 p.m. by Mayor
Mary Bachran, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. Formal Video Record at
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P_9avPvKKic

Roll Call
Verbal roll call was taken and those present were Mayor Bachran, Trustee Budinger,
Trustee Knutson, Trustee Johnson, Trustee Meck and Trustee Pattison, and Trustee Bear.

Approval of Agenda
e Trustee Knutson moved to approve the agenda as presented, Trustee Budinger seconded.
A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Announcements
Mayor Bachran told the Board that the Town received notification from the American
Rescue Plan for miner cities of a monetary allocation in the amount of $369,232.79 that will
be split between year 2021 and 2022 this will be going towards the water infrastructure.

Trustee Pattison made a request to add the JDS Hydro preliminary water study to the next

meeting’s agenda to review the document before the release of the final document and give

the Board and public the opportunity to comment and ask questions both Trustee Meck and

Trustee Johnson agreed with the request. A Public member suggested that the JDS Hydro

engineer make their presentation in person.

e Trustee Pattison moved to add to the next meeting agenda the JDS Hydro water study
including any communications regarding modifications to the water study be made public
and include it in the packet, seconded by Trustee Johnson. A verbal vote was taken with
all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Mayor Bachran gave community kudos to a private citizen for purchasing plants that were
planted in the Town’s planters on Grand Ave. She also gave thanks to Rio Bravo restaurant,
KVNF radio station, and Farm & Home store for watering the plant over the weekends. Another
big kudo went out to the Public Works garbage crew for a successful spruce up day in Paonia
and stated that the Town will no longer be doing the big red dumpster at the Town Park next year
due to the chaotic mess.

Recognition of Visitors & Guests
Paige Smith addressed the Board with her concern regarding Public Works Director Loberg and
his testing on the B certification. Bill Brunner addressed the Board in regard to why Hawks
Haven subdivision is not annexed. Discussion was ensued by Trustee Pattison and Trustee Bear
agreed to direct the Finance and Personnel Committee to revisit the Administrator’s progress and
goals. Trustee Knutson and Mayor Bachran were not in agreement and stated that it was not
necessary at this time. Trustee Pattison addressed Town Attorney Nerlin in regard to what type
of personal issues can be discussed at an open meeting vs what needs to happen in an evaluation
process or executive meeting if the Board decides not to do the Administrator’s formal
evaluation. After serval minutes of discussion regarding the interim evaluation for the
Administrator,
e Trustee Pattison moved to direct the Finance & Personnel Committee to schedule an
interim evaluation of the Administrator at the earliest possible time, seconded by Trustee
Bear. A verbal vote was taken with four (4) Trustees voting “Yes,” Trustee Pattison,
Trustee Meck, and Trustee Johnson, Trustee Bear and two (2) Trustees voting “No,”
Trustee Knutson and Trustee Budinger, motion passed.
e Trustee Bear moved to have a 5 min recess, seconded by Trustee Knutson. A verbal vote
was taken with all trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.
e Recess—7:10 pm
e Returned to open meeting — 7:15 pm

JUNE 08, 2021 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 1


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P_9avPvKKic

45

e Trustee Meck moved to have the consent agenda moved up after recognition of visitors
and guest and discuss Cherry Day’s first, seconded by Trustee Knutson. A verbal vote
was taken with all of the Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Consent Agenda
75" annual Cherry Day’s event:
Bob Bushta of the Cherry Day’s committee addressed the Board and asked to waive fees in the
amount of $525 in exchange for a sponsorship recognizing the Town. After several minutes of
discussion regarding the waiving of fees. Trustee Pattison stated that she would like more
information of what cost are associated with park events, clean up and extra watering from the
staff. Public member Suzanne Watson was concerned with the Board’s motion and suggested
that the Arbol Market get a refund for theirs too.
e Trustee Meck moved to waive in outstanding Cherry Day’s fees for $525 in lieu of
sponsorship as a one (1) time waive for this year only, seconded by Trustee Bear. A
verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Regular Minutes:
e May 25, 2021.

Liguor License Modification Request:
e Berg Harvest Mercantile.

e Trustee Bear moved to approve the consent agenda as presented, seconded by Trustee
Knutson. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustee voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Staff Reports

Administrator’s Report:

Administrator Ferguson was absent for the meeting and her report was included in the
packet. Discussion ensued by public member Paige Smith on questions she had regarding the
play street and the insurance coverage. Mayor Bachran stated that CIRSA had been contacted
and that as long as it is a Town sponsored the Town’s CIRSA policy will cover it, and the
next process is having a $75 fee in place and application. Trustee Pattison asked that the
Town Administrator provide a detailed plan process of how the parks will get addressed,
would like to have a draft timeline of when the unauthorized accessory dwelling units in
town will be presented to the Board, under number 2 of the administrator’s report Trustee
Pattison would like details about the project that will be cut back, and cost associated.

e Trustee Pattison moved to schedule the Western Slope Consulting (Parks Rec & Trails
Master Plan) zoom work session meeting for June 17" from 5:30 pm to 7:30 pm and the
zoom information be made public, seconded by Trustee Meck. A verbal vote was taken
with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Police Report:
Chief of Police was absent for the meeting and the police blotter was included in the packet.

Mayor Bachran briefly updated that there has been code enforcement on weeds & brush.

Attorney’s Report:

Town Attorney Nerlin’s report was included in the packet and briefly updated the Board on the
North Fork Valley Airport and the next agenda meeting that the representatives from the County
will be present a memorandum of understanding regarding the airport was included in the report.
Reminded the Board on the upcoming CIRSA training scheduled for June 28 and if they have
specific topics, they liked to discuss to let him beforehand.

Public Works Report:

Trustee Pattison requested to have updated water spill and treated reported at the next meeting
and stated that she received a comment from the public that the fill station water is expensive
compared to other areas and people have been going else where to purchase bulk water and
would like an analysis of how much it would take to pay off the new equipment based on the

JUNE 08, 2021 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 2



46

usage. Trustee Bear agreed that it is expensive and pointed that there is a line item in the budget
for the fill station that can be looked at in relation to Trustee Pattison’s question about cost.

Finance Report:

The report was included in the packet. Trustee Pattison had questions regarding the COVID-19
grant funds and would like to have at the next meeting the purchase policy and a statement cost
of the police sign that is being purchased with the COVID-19 grant funds.

Treasurer’s Report:

Treasure King stated that the payroll and disbursements were reviewed, and the Treasurer will be
absent from June 21% to 28" and requested that the Finance & Personnel Committee and the
Administrator review and sign checks in his absence.

Disbursements

Discussion and concern regarding the Ellen Hansen Smith Center project cost. After serval
minutes regarding the issue,

Trustee Bear moved to amend the main motion to pay disbursement by holding the
payment of $11,346.73 to Clisset LLC for the Ellen Hansen Smith Center project and
requested that it be brought back to the Board, seconded by Trustee Knutson. A verbal
vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Trustee Knutson moved to approve disbursements as presented, seconded by Trustee
Budinger. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Unfinished Business

Dark Skies Proposed Ordinance Review:

Aaron Watson told the Board that the Town of Nucla and Naturita received their Dark
Skies certification. A brief presentation regarding the difference in lumens and what they
look like. Trustee Pattison addressed the greenhouse lighting and the kind of impact this
will cause for those who operate one. Aaron Watson addressed the Board that a lighting
inventory of the Town lights will need to be done once the ordinance is approved. The
Boards direction to Aaron Watson was to re-write the ordinance and review it with the
Dark Skies Committee and send it to the Attorney for review to be brought back to the
Board for final review and possible approval.

Ordinance 2021-03 Board of Appeals:
Town Attorney Nerlin told the Board that their requests from the last meeting were
incorporated into the ordinance. Trustee Pattison stated that the language in the document
where it has Board of Adjustments needs to be Board of Appeals. Public was concerned
with how someone could make an appeal and another member suggested that the Board
of Adjustments and Appeals should be separate. After serval minutes of discussion on the
item,
e Trustee Knutson moved to approve Ordinance 2021-03 Board of Appeals,
seconded by Trustee Budinger. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting
“Yes,” motion passed.

DMEA — Franchise Agreement Update:
In the packet was the third reading of the DMEA — Franchise Agreement and notes from
staff were also included regarding the case law request. A public member addressed the
Board regarding the proper way to agendize the DMEA — Franchise Agreement as an
ordinance. The motion made by Trustee Budinger to accept agreement failed, and Mayor
Bachran stated to get it properly agendized as an ordinance. Discussion was made
regarding discrimination on Paige 111 section 8-10 and,
e Trustee Knutson moved to include the terms in the non-discrimination paragraph
“gender expression and sexual orientation”, seconded by Trustee Pattison. A
verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

New Business

JUNE 08, 2021 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 3



47

Professional Engineering services — Water Infrastructure Analysis Scope of Services —

Amendment to Contract:

Trustee Bear spoke briefly about what was discussed in their Public Works meeting with
the Public Works Director and Town Administrator. Issues that were discussed were the
following that the 1 million tank is not online and should be brought back according to
JDS Hydro, Trustee Pattison requested the following items: all of the data of the 1million
tank including treatment, spillage and when it went online/off and wants this to be made
available to the public. Trustee Pattison also requested a copy of the DOLA stop work
order, a detailed report addressing the reason why JDS Hydro did not have the data they
requested available to them under Task 1 section (A), a report from JDS Hydro and Town
staff regarding Task 1 section (B) what the reasons were for only having the annual
customer metered demand and not what they requested, would like the reason why the
project was delayed for 1 year, requested additional information and details regarding
Task 2 section (C), Trustee Pattison is not in favor of JDS Hydro looking at only 3-
months of data and prefers that they look at 5-years’ worth of data. Trustee Bear’s motion
to approve the JDS-Hydro expenditure of funds proposed fees - Task 1 for $4,980 and
Task 2 for $4,000 & $769.49, seconded by Trustee Johnson failed. After several minutes
of discussion,

Trustee Bear moved to approve Task 1 for $4,980, seconded by Trustee Budinger. A
verbal vote was taken with four (4) Trustees voting “Yes,” and one (1) Trustee voting
“No,” Trustee Pattison. Motion passed.

Trustee Bear moved to request Town staff provide all records and communications
produced by JDS Hydro and the Town since the inception of the study and bring back
within 30 days to the Board, seconded by Trustee Meck. A verbal vote was taken with all
Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Grand Avenue Street Projects — Approval of SGM Engineering Fee Estimate:

Trustee Bear and Trustee Meck gave a brief description of the street project. The
engineer will provide a bid package and over see any construction and approve it. This
project is estimated to fix approximately two and half (2.5) blocks. The project will begin
in July 2021.

Trustee Bear moved to approve the SGM Engineering fee for the street project for
$10,492, seconded by Trustee Budinger. A verbal vote was taken with trustees voting
“Yes,” motion passed.

Ordinance 2021-TBD Amended Tree Board Ordinance:

Trustee Meck presented the amended ordinance that she worked on correcting and briefly
explained what the changes were. Trustee Pattison suggested revising the code and have
all Advisory Board report to the Board.

Trustee Knutson moved to approve the Ordinance 2021-TBD Amended Tree Board as
presented by Trustee Meck, seconded by Trustee Budinger. A verbal vote was taken with
all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Trustee Knutson moved to continue the agenda for 15 minutes, seconded by Trustee
Budinger. A verbal vote was taken with four (4) Trustees voting “Yes,” and one (1)
Trustee voting “No,” Trustee Bear.

Open Meeting’s Law Review:

Attorney Nerlin briefly explained the open meeting’s law. Trustee Pattison disagrees with the
requirement of the open meeting’s law and suggested to waive the attorney client privileges
specific to the executive session that the Board had for the complaint that Suzann Watson
made allowing the attorney to provide more detail of what was discussed in the executive
session. Suzann Watson explained what her confusion was when the Board had the executive
session regarding her complaint.

Trustee Pattison moved to waive the Attorney client privileges specific to the executive
session held regarding the Suzann Watson’s complaint, seconded by Trustee Meck. A
verbal vote was taken with four (4) Trustees voting “Yes,” Trustee Bear, Trustee Meck,
Trustee Pattison, Trustee Johnson and one (1) Trustee voting “No,” Trustee Budinger.
Trustee Knutson recused himself. Motion passed.

JUNE 08, 2021 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 4



e Trustee Knutson moved to extend the meeting another 15 min, seconded by Trustee
Budinger. A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Employee Health Insurance Annual Renewal:

Discussion ensued on the employee’s current health insurance will be discontinued in August
2021 and the Finance & Personnel Committee and the Finance Officer Jones briefly explained
the details for the options that were presented to the Board. Trustee Pattison suggested that the
employees who choose the higher cost plan should pay the difference over 90% and those who
choose the lower cost the Town would pay 90% of the plan. Trustee Knutson is not agreement.
Finance Officer Jones was asked to give a brief summary of the other multiple insurance
providers she had researched. After serval minutes of discussion,

e Trustee Pattison moved to adopt both United Healthcare plans and that the Town will pay
90% of the lower cost plan for all employees and any additional cost related to the higher
cost plan would be borne by the employee, seconded by Trustee Johnson. A verbal vote
was taken with three (3) Trustees voting “Yes,” Trustee Bear, Trustee Johnson, Trustee
Meck, Trustee Pattison and two (2) Trustees voting “No,” Trustee Knutson and Trustee
Budinger. Motion passed.

e Trustee Knutson moved to extend the meeting for 5min, seconded by Trustee Budinger.
A verbal vote was taken with all Trustees voting “Yes,” motion passed.

Mavor’s Report
e Tabled

Committee Reports
Finance & Personnel report:
e Tabled.

Governmental Affairs & Public Safety report:
e Tabled.

Public Works-Utilities-Facilities report:
e Tabled.

Tree Board:
e Tabled.

Advisory Water report:
e Tabled

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned by Mayor Bachran at 10:35 pm

48

Amanda Mojarro, Deputy Clerk Mary Bachran, Mayor

JUNE 08, 2021 REGULAR TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES 5



Fees Due
DR 8400 {07/24/19)
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE Renewal Fee 227.50
tiquor Enforcement Division Storage Permit $100 X $
submitto Local Licensing Authority —
Sidewalk Service Area $75.00 $
Additional Optional Premise Hotel &
Restaurant $100 X
PAONIA LIQUORS Related Facility - Campus Liquor $
PO Box 342 Complex $160.00 per facility
Paonia CO 81428 Amount Due/Paid $

Make check gayab(e to: Coloradc Department of
Revenue. The State may convert your check to a ane-
time electronic banking transaction. Your bank account
may be debited as early as the same day received by
the State. If converted, your check will not be returned. if
your check is rejected due to insufficient or uncollected
funds, the Department may collect the payment amount
directly from your banking account electronically.

Retail Liquor or Fermented Malt Beverage License Renewal Application

Please verify & update all information below Return to city or county licensing authority by due date
Licenssa Name . * {Doing Business As Name (DBA) ’
PAONIA LIQUORS, LLC PAONIA LIQUORS

Liquor License # License Type Sales Tax License # Expiration Date Due Date
03-10199 Liquor Stare {city) 07/05/2021 05/21/2021
Business Address Phone Number

4 THIRD STREET Paonia CO 81428 9705273131
Mailing Address Email
PO Box 342 Paonia CO 81428
Operating Manager Date of Birth | Home Address Phone Number

v 4

Do you have legal possession of the pr the street address above?
Are the premises owned or rented? {Owned Rented* *if rented, expiration date of lease

Are you renewing a storage permit, additional optional premises, sidewalk-service area, or related facility? if yes, pleage see the
table in upper right hand ¢orner and include all fees due. Yes

3a.

3b.

Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders,
members (LLC), managing members (LLC), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in the applicant, been
found in final order of a tax_agency to be delinguent in the payment of any state or local taxes, penalties, or interest related to a

buslness? Yes

Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant, including its manager, partners, officer, directors, stockholders,
members (L.L.C), managing members (LL.C), or any other person with a 10% or greater financial interest in the applicant failed to
pay any fees or surcharges imposed pursuant to section 44-3-503, C.R.8.7. Yes . _ .

Since the date of filing of the last applicaticn, has there been any change in financial interest (new notes, loans, owners, etc.) or
orgenizational structure (addition or deletion of officers, directors, managing members or general partners)? If yes, explain in detail
and attach a fisting of all liquor businesses in which these new lenders, owners {other than licensed financial institutions), officers,
directors, managing members, or general partners are materially interested. Yes

Since the date of filing of the last application, has the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners aclenders (other
than licensed financial institutions) been convicted of a crime? If yes, attach a detailed explanation. Yes @

Since the date of filing of the last applicaticn, has the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other
than licensed financial institutions) been denied an alcohol beverage license, had an alcohol beverage license suspended or
revoked, or had interest inany entity that had an alcohol beverage license denied, suspended or revoked? If yes, attach a detailed
explanation. Yes

Does the applicant or any of its agents, owners, managers, partners or lenders (other than licensed financial institutions) have a
direct or indirect interest in any other Colorade liquor license, jncluding loans to or from any licensee or interest in a loan to any
licensee? If yes, attach a detailed explanation. Yes

49

6¢



DR 8400 (07/24/18)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

Liquor Enforcement Division

Affirmation & Consent

best of my knowledge.

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that this application and all attachments are true, correct and complete to the

Type gr Print Name of Applicant/Authorized Agent of Business Title
. j‘,hr'. stier Apgadles Ig)g;bf\e,r
ignatu ' ) ate
é@lm}um%nm)/w bo-11-2]

{Report & Approval of City ér County Licensing Authority

The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant are safisfactory, and
we do hereby report that such license, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 44, Aricles 4 and 3, C.R.8., and Liguor Rules.
Therefore this application is approved.

Local Licensing Authority For___—— . Date
locon o £ Paonia
Signature Title Attest
agor -
] L]
] [
[ O
(] ]
O []
[ [
O L]
L] O]
(] 1:!
50

7¢




DR 8495 (07/23/19)
COLORADO DEFARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcement Division

Tax Check Authorization, Waiver,
and Request to Release Information

I, CI’WtS‘H 0 Kﬂbujef am gigning this Tax Check Authorization, Waiver and Request to Release
Information (hereinafter “Waiver”) on behalf of ann a LI g lorsS {the “Applicant/Licensee”)
to permit the Colorado Department of Revenue and any other state&r local taxing authority to release information and
documentation that may otherwise be confidential, as provided below. If | am signing this Waiver for someone other than
myself, including on behalf of a business entity, | certify that | have the autherity to execute this YWaiver on behalf of the
Applicant/Licensee.

The Executive Director of the Colorado Department of Revenue is the State Licensing Authority, and oversees the
Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division as his or her agents, clerks, and employees. The information and documentation
obtained pursuant to this Waiver may be used in connection with the Applicant/Licensee’s liquor license application
and ongoing licensure by the state and local licensing authorities. The Colorado Liquor Code, section 44-3-101. et seq.
("Liquor Code”), and the Colorado Liguor Rules, 1 CCR 203-2 (“Liquor Rules”), require compliance with certain tax
obligations, and set forth the investigative, disciplinary and licensure actions the state and local licensing authorities may
take for violations of the Liquor Code and Ligquor Rules, including failure to meet tax reporting and payment obligations.

The Waiver is made pursuant to section 39-21-113(4), C.R.S., and any other law, regulation, resolution or ordinance
concerning the confidentiality of tax information, or any document, report or return filed in connection with state or local
taxes. This Waiver shall be valid until the expiration or revocation of a license, or until both the state and local licensing
authorities take final action to approve or deny any application(s) for the renewal of the license, whichever is later.
Applicant/Licensee agrees to execute a new waiver for each subsequent licensing period in connection with the renewal
of any license, if requested.

By signing below, Applicant/Licensee requests that the Colorado Department of Revenue and any other state or local
taxing authority or agency in the possession of tax documents or information, release information and documentation to
the Colorado Liquor Enforcement Division, and is duly authorized employees, to act as the Applicant's/Licensee’s duly
authorized representative under section 39-21-113(4), C.R.S., solely to allow the state and local licensing authorities, and
their duly authorized employees, to investigate.compliance with the Liquor Code and Liguor Rules. Applicant/Licensee
authorizes the state and local licensing authorities, their duly authorized employees, and their legal representatives, to
use the information and documentation obtained using this Waiver in any administrative or judicial action regarding the
application or license.

Name-fndividual/Business) Social Security Number/Tax Identification Number

aonia (i auors Rac 401900

Address
4 3rd OS H\Q-DJ- State Zip

" Yamnia o B8

Home Phone Number Business/Work Phone Number

“170-95371-313!

Prizte‘d/::ra.me of person signipg on behalf of the Applicant/Licensee
st na RAnowes

Applicant/Licensee's Sighature (Si ure authorizing the disclosure of confidential tax information) Date signed

2D //)[)71\ ¥i\ @”H"’ 21

Privacy Act Statement
Providing your Social Security Number is voluntary and no right, benefit or privilege provided by law will be denied as a

Sult of refusal to disclose it. § 7 of Privacy Act, 5 USCS § 552a (note).
51




TOWN OF PAONIA

REQUEST TO BE PLACED ON AGENDA
PO Box 460
Paonia, CO 81428
970/527-4101
paonia@townofpaonia,com

Here are things you need to know:

*  You must contact the Town Administrator or Town Clerk prior to coming to the Board. Quite often the issue
can be resolved by staff action.

* No charges or complaints against indsvidual employees should be made. Such charges or complaints should be
sent to the employee’s Department Head in writing with your signature.

* Remarks that discriminate against anyone or adversely reflect upon the race, color, ancestry, religious creed,
national origin, political affiliation, disability, sex, or marital status of any person are ouf of order and may end
the speaker’s privilege to address the Board.

» Defamatory, abusive remarks or profanity are out of order and will not be tolerated.

Please complete the following information and return this form no later than the Monday, a week prior to the Board
meeting to the above address or bring it to the Town Hall at 214 Grand Avenue.

Office hours are Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
Regular Board meetings are scheduled for the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month,

Name of person making presentation: Q£U+ @Ajz\ ‘]Lﬁ,
Organization, if speaking on behalf of a group: E! gll l MJ MC,[L %' S"‘"\‘H‘\ CQA""Q/‘ SQCFOI

Is this a request for Board action? No

Please provide a summary of your comments:

MO ()fc.ofm?;:_‘)ﬂqn l\a\ QZ)/\'}'Y !3@+ﬂo'( [ Iala ‘Q\W@f‘”//
Yhea 1le beas ol 'Hsf)u\ckrc/{( The RMUWMCC has
q./e.,\m %} SO ~/cw:s \Jere resauesNas o pae

ree S crm/-ej 7(1‘ ﬂ&\ LA ﬂc pk

CLW; e 75

L

\I,Q&r LI T DQ’ 'nc,rk

‘What staff member have you spoken to about this? Plcase summarize your discussion:
C\')(‘;I\AQ re:)onj\»( P%Q/’wdrk W ll COO/G[,Aa}'l'/ NI+A
Krfm\ S mo/{ @L L) N €z ’

Contact informati

L A3 Al

52

Name:  _ fatei . yNWSW&A
Mailing Address: i Office Use Only: l
! |

| Recc;wed ,

- Gy aus) :
E-mail: ! !
Daytime Phone: | AFproved for A .
: [5-2) !

\ ‘Board Meeting |

) I

: l

1 1




Town of Paonia
Park/Event Registration Application

This form is intended for events 100+ people using public property. The Town of
Paonia encourages the use of its parks for the pleasure of ils citizens, and reminds
applicants to consider impacts on neighbors living adjacent to these public areas so
we may all continue to enjoy our parks!

Please contact the Town office should there be any questions in filling out this form.
The Town office is open from 8:00a to 4:30p Monday through Friday.
Thank you~

Applicant Name: \*{oloef—r \{:‘ gb\d /\'}ﬁ -
Organization: SM I-H'\ CQAkr Kf)af 0! ’&"3 M \/JMC»C.

Paomo CD QN Z(c;

Mailing Address:

Telephone Number:

Event Manager (if different than Applicant):

Event Manager Telephone:

Event Manager E-Mail: l)(_ A5 H‘q @ -‘—v'{s « N Q'}'

|

Please escribe the event: c.jlu.s 13 /»e, 3 S'i' Pa\”'l ol
'I\ éomé /1\01" mclv ' )Q'Sf\{@w\ ”‘ﬂ S"’\H'\ CQA)H’J L‘”
ol Vst the RAUMCC ¢ fhe cally ok of fle
Event Date(s); \:d@o't\wja. L&,l H Event Hours: &d‘ v Aoy wolie
Event Date(s): "HJ Qg L\ Event Hours: Cormp ik SL‘-JHQ
Event Date(s): Egugj 1 3\:‘31 \% Event Hours: 2L'l l\()urs Qa 0(47

d
SM:H\ Coplon
Icea'{

@ S
Horyh

=

Event Date(s): Event Hours: { O'OO AM S/Ao’{cy

53

Aﬂl\u&\ _bf) o e ro,)(.'es B8MiJ @a”\l o |

v ’\'\QSLa ‘MtAphM rs X 0'6_3
host OO (vp TS } i

c.,,o{ Co e ars

-



Which park do you want to use?

{74 Town Park — 700 Fourth Street

[  Green space including shelters and gazebo

[£ Football and/or Back Field area

Apple Valley Park — 45 Pan American Avenue

Poulos Park — 221 Grand Avenue (no commercial activity allowed)
River Park — Grand Avenue (no commercial activity allowed)

e I o 1 oy |

Will there be alcohol? (Alcohol Requires Board of Trustees Approval) .
[Pﬁ’hr:.q Cke.rg D"—~1 L w “ Pra.n o’e
L ] No Yhe @ﬁaf ar c-n)

BJ  Yes, but we are not selling it.
[»{  An On-Premise Liquor Application is required.
[ 1  Yes, and we would like to sell it.
[ 1] We are anon-profit and submitted From DR-8439 Application for a
Special Event Permit and any associated forms required.
M On an attached piece of paper is the Alcohol Mitigation Plan.

Will there be vendors?

[ ] No .
[74 Yes el l ‘ Et
X Alist of vendors ds-being provided to the Town for tax compliance.
P  We have contacted the Department of Revenue to work out how taxes
will be submitted for the event; either electronically or manually, o€6o,
B Vendors will be notified that tax compliance will be monitored.
B4  Chalk or tape are permitted to define vendor boundaries on the grass.

Are you having a parade? Do you need a street closed?

f}l}No

[] Yes. Attached is the street closure request form noting the day, hours and
route information.

Do you have any special requests? (i.e. - gate openings at certain times?)
[ ] No

A Yes, \/Je. |..\:l\ (,\‘)fk e_')u* ‘\Tﬂblq /f@cac’a:ﬂ\ P'M
Je L:.):S"J"DA 0 Hh Tr‘J‘Jb|L3L‘fﬁ

54

1.5 Large Park Event_Application

a/ ’3 -}Q JM-/M



55

~N

Pricing:

[ ] Half Day (6 Hours or less) $ 100.00/day
Includes: 3 dumpsters and up to 5 vendors
Date Submitted Amount

[1] Full Day (6+ Hours until 10:00p) $ 175.00/day
Includes: 3 dumpsters and up to 10 vendors
Date Submitted Amount

94 Multi-Day Rate (3+ consecutive days) 150.00/day

Includes: 3 dumpsters and up to 10 vendors f ( O
Date Submitted Amount
Additional Vendors (More t?an 10.’ 0/{ 5.00/ea
Date Submitted siiy n PGA @Aount

aﬁd. "‘3’
Trash: The Town will prov1de 3 d ers. If the event requires more,

it is the responsibility of the applicant to contract with a local agency for
additional services. Compostable ware is strongly encouraged from all

vendors and event managers. Styrofoam not permitted.
Date Submitted ‘cﬂu; L) ” c.)arJ.m Amount |ﬂu%
roll o%Ls

[ ] Any additional fees submitted (streef closure, liquor licensing, etc):

s

Type: $

$

$

! 2/ $
Date Submitted 6!/ 1 Il Y2 Amount 7‘91; (&)
1 Recycling: Should the event provide recycling, $ '§ o

a $50 credit shall be applied.

ke
TOTAL FEES SUBMITTED $

All fees must be submitted no less than thirty (30) days before the
first date of the event.

1.5 Large Park Event_Application

¥ Qeﬁgeﬁ

LrewNes
oy esabls
b afhar
pvefTS In
Jﬂ,\e‘SUmef
o 02\



' ication C .
£ E;?ﬁgﬁns&?;nce?tt chJ L Bm mec (I w1 -‘l?,z'

Other items submitted for consideration: (On an attached piece(s) of paper)

(81,000,000 minimum AND the Town of Paonia needslto be listed as an additional insured)
[‘)4 Medical Plan (ie - How do you plan on addressing a person who is injured at the event?)
L4 Parking Plan (ie-Staff versus Visitor parking)

Safety Plan (ie — How would you deal with a natural emergency or a tree limb falling?)

[bq- Security Plan (ie - Vendor security, controlling alcohol, etc)

en,a;

Promotion:

The Town is willing to promote your event by posting submitted material on the Town
website, the Town of Paonia Facebook page, and/or a poster placed in the Town Hall

entryway.

Any material to be promoted must be submitted no less than thirty (30) days before
the first day of the event. Material shall only be promoted once for each avenue noted

above.

The undersigned agrees to restore the park to pre-event condition,
safety standards will be observed at all times, no glass will be brought
into the park and all fees submitted are non-refundable, even if the
vent is canceled.

Signed and submitted this f day of __ )N (& 220 Z I
Printed Name: Z!)Uj/ P A &M L‘_}R
o 7

Signature:

2 F
77X

=)

N Unless waived by Town staff, no less than one week before the event, a
meeting must be scheduled with the Public Works Director, Parks
Maintenance, Town Clerk and the Police Chief, or designees to finalize all
plans and coordinate last minute items.

Date of Pre-Event Meeting: D\H‘ QNNURL Meet VUQIW@

W\j] Application is deemed complete and is accepted. Employee Initials
S

A  Application requires Board of Trustee Approval. d
Hearing Date: \0 - 2.7) |

Comments:__ 1D 1SS(les — ‘“:::@V\CM Q4 )-eAfT‘{_

56

1.5 Large Park Event_Application



DR 8439 (09/28/18)

COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
Liquor Enforcement Division

(303) 205-2300

Application for a Special Events

Departmental Use Only

Permit

In order to qualify for a Special Events Permit, You Must Be Nonprofit

and One of the Following (See back for details.)

D Philanthropic Institution

[ social 1 Athletic

D Fraternal L__] Chartered Branch, Lodge Or Chapter D Political Candidate

[] Patriotic D Of A National Organization Or Society O Municipality Owning Arts Facllities

D Political D Religious Institution

LIAB Type of Special Event Applicant is Applying for: DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE
Liquor Permit Number

2110 Malt, Vinous And Spirituous Liquor
2170 D Fermented Malt Beverage (3.2 Beer)

$25.00 Per Day
$10.00 Per Day

State Sales Tax Number (Required)

1. Name plicant Organlza or Polmcal Candid

\ooma Cherra e~ S

32934720
3. Address of Place to Have Special Event

2. Mailing Address of Organization or Political Candidate
(include street, city/town and ZIP)

PO. Rox 1703

(include street, city/town and ZIP)
\ Gon G T QN e k

700 44 Hveet
Ronla CO RH2E

Phone Number

Ronia (0 BILE
Name
4, Pre@zﬁgiolltlcadidzﬂé

5. Event Manager

—Se.me

veh i

Date of Birth

Home Address (Street, cﬂy. State, ZIP)

Has Applicant Organization or Political Candidate been

6.
Issued a Special Event Permit this Calendar Year?

Is premises now licensed under state liquor or beer code?

[Ino  []ves

7.

TO WHOM?

[[]no []yes How MANYDAYS?
8. Does the Applicant Have Possession or Written Permission for the Use of The Premises to be Licensed? D Yes D No
P Ly , List Below the Exact Date(s) for Which Application is Being Made for Permit
Date 7/2-"//2 | Date [ 15- ,7/2, | | pate Date Date
Hours From |1:09 @ .m. | Hours rom ” 0 Q .m. | Hours From .m. Hours  From .m. | Hours From .m.
To 0: Q0 oM. To \Z N am To am. To .m. To m.
L

| declare under penalty of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments thereto, and
that all information theﬁtru correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Oath of Applicant

Signature W

e %/z

mpmSw/en"' {)CDA 4 CIWM 0‘75

o/] W port and Approva
The foregofnd applicatiorrhas b

een examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is satisfactory,

and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the provisions of Title 44, Article 5, C.R.S., as amended.
THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

| of Local Licensing Authority (City or Cotifity)

Local Licensing Authority (City or County)

1 ci ty Telephone Number of City/County Clerk
] County

Date

Signature

Title

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE - FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY

Liability Information

License Account Number

Liability Date

-750 (999)

57

(Instructions on Reverse Side)



LIFILS HLINOA

+

~

’

\]Q«\/ < Resr C.cm*(e,) L quor Co/\‘b\IAAeA'T

(Clar

%M\\J Qa\“\, Sroecia.' Eoent e fen

o
_ - B
| | m__ RT3
)
SINOOYHLVY -
WALNTD NAAL HNLVLS SHANIA
AV ALVIS ANV 30N
1
I,
\\
mmim_mmwéﬁg
¥ o
Qv
aa1d 1Ivaasvd - 2 =&
MHVd 40 TAIS STHL NO QILLIANYE TOHODTV ON o~ hm M |W
— Sy
IR Y
o~ &
o Q
R
WALTAHS SNOI'T
LSAN S. 41OV
ANV SYgHOVA1d |-
L ANNOYDAVId
0gHaZVO
ANAOUOAVId NO AALLIAYAL TOHODTY PN
a14d1d TIvVE100d
|

NH

LHFYLS HLAIA

dVIA dVd NAOL

HANAAV 2¥04 HLYON

58




AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

A WP Professional Engineering Services — Water Infrastructure Analysis Scope
of Services — Additional Work to bring the Water Infrastructure Analysis
?OALQ!\“DAO to Final Completion and Discussion with JDS Hydro

Summary:

Notes:

JDS Hydro plans to provide a written document — to be added to the packet upon receipt.
Anticipated receipt 6/21/21. Also included for reference is the previously reviewed change
order.

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson
Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran:

June 18, 2021



Town of Paonia
214 Grand Avenue
Paonia, CO 81428

June 18, 2021

RE: 2020/2021 Town of Paonia Water System Evaluation
June Board Meeting Notes

Dear Town of Paonia

On May 10, 2021, JDS-Hydro submitted a draft of its water system analysis report. This report
was intended to identify elements of the water system that are inadequate and provide
recommendations thereto. The report also includes the preparation of a computerized model of
the physical water system, which could be used for conceptualization and decision-making
purposes. JDS-Hydro is currently awaiting direction whether to finalize the report based on the
data and information it has received to date, or to wait until additional data and information can
be collected. The following are notes JDS-Hydro has compiled and offerred for the purposes of
discussion at a June 22", 2021 Town of Paonia Board Meeting.

JDS-Hydro Contract Options

=  Complete Existing Report: JDS-Hydro is not proposing any additional fees to “polish”
up its existing draft report, which would include an attempt at better organizing and
prioritizing next steps.

*  Amending/Updating Report based on three (3) months of new data: IDS-Hydro
proposed amending/updating its existing report with data collected and analyzed over
three months. It is recognized that three months of data is very unlikely to result is a
report that could be used to base long term capital improvements around. However, three
months would still offer improvement to the existing report and may very well support
near-term decision making. For example, how much of a priority should evaluating
existing meter readings be? Every little bit of data can help focus efforts. Again though,
JDS-Hydro also agrees that 3-months of data is insufficient to base any substantial capital
improvement upon and would understand if the Town of Paonia would prefer to focus on
a longer term data collection effort. The longer term effort could both support a more
comprehensive update to the current evaluation while serving as the foundation for a
more comprehensive mater planning effort for Paonia in the future.

» Tap Moratorium Change Order (Executed): Using information collected from a
minimum of three months of additionally requested data, JDS-Hydro will draft a
technical memorandum that specifically addresses a current Town of Paonia tap
moratorium.

60

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(719) 227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401



JMB.O CONSULTANTS, INC,

Advisory Meeting Notes

» Paonia would like an updated list of specific data to be collected for analysis.
» Paonia would like a more focused list of next steps.

»  Unaccounted for water: Paonia would like specific direction on conducting water loss
analysis.

»  How should Paonia prioritize updating/investigating its water rights?
» How realistic is new raw water storage?
»  Town of Paonia would like information to conceptualize scope and cost of a master

planning effort.

Board Meeting Notes

» JDS-Hydro Takeaway

»  Some citizens/trustees were frustrated that more/better data wasn’t available.

»  Some citizens/trustees were frustrated that after 1+ years since engineering effort began,
that deliverable doesn’t allow for more confident prioritization of next step efforts

> JDS-Hydro Response

» Town of Paonia is not facing unique challenges: E.g. Aging infrastructure, financial
limitations, (lack of) asset information or management practices.

»  JDS-Hydro efforts largely yielded what is to be expected. JDS learned what information
is still required for full report while the data collecting effort alerted Town of Paonia staff
where it is deficient in regards to current infrastructure.

»  While much work remains, the asset inventory effort and hydraulic model produced will
| be a valuable tool for decision making moving forward.

»  While the Town of Paonia is not facing unique challenges, the inherent sophisticated
| nature of its raw water collection and distribution infrastructure means the investment
required in planning, engineering, and capital is likely to be significant

»  While their appeared to be a desire to hold public works staff accountable for not
| providing JDS-Hydro more information, JDS-Hydro would emphasize one of the critical
| important takeaways from its report was intended to be that the water system is severely
| understaffed. JDS-Hydro believes that current staff has been overloaded and its efforts
herculean to keep the existing water system operating.

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
61 (719) 227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401




Next Steps

There remains much work to do. This will require investment and patience. The next right steps
for the Town of Paonia remain open for discussion. Generally, JDS-Hydro suggests the
following next step efforts:

»  Decide whether the Town would prefer to complete the existing draft report based on the
information JDS-Hydro has already received, or have JDS-Hydro update the report using
additional data collected by the Town.

» Develop a timeline for collecting additional information that can be used for making long
term investments in the water system.

» Hire af least one (1) additional certified water system operator.

» Discuss and prioritize near-term efforts that can be made to ensure/support reliable water
service and assure consumer confidence.

»  Qutline efforts needed for long-term planning of the water system.

To this last point, ‘outline efforts needed for long-term planning’, JDS-Hydro would recommend
development of a Capital Improvement Plan and/or Master Plan that accounts for district
finances while considering potential future growth. The current water system faces a myriad of
challenges, including financial. JDS-Hydro’s efforts in conducting an evaluation of the current
Town of Paonia water system has largely served its purpose — it has built a computerized model
of the water system to conceptualize and support in identifying system weak-points. Based on
the information available, several recommendations are made. It also identifies information that
is missing. It is very common that in an evaluation, learning what you don’t know is a valuable
outcome. Ultimately, JDS-Hydro’s efforts thus far may very well serve as a launching pad for
longer term Capital Improvement Planning.

A Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is often one part of a Master Plan Format. This is especially
true when a community is anticipating future growth. In addition to these notes, JDS-Hydro is
also presenting for Town of Paonia ‘Table of Contents’ for two (2) recent studies it has
performed for other entities. From these, the Town of Paonia will hopefully see the value in
water system evaluation JDS/Paonia has already performed. Additional components of a CIP or
Master Plan may include:

*  Analysis of the timing and, importantly, location of future growth

»  Wastewater system analysis. For many reasons, a community may elect to concurrently
evaluate and consider both its water and wastewater systems. In this way, a community
may manage community expectations related to water and wastewater service fees
increases at the same time.

» Budget planning: Capital improvement efforts done in conjunction with a rate study
analysis.

62

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(719) 2270072 FAX (719) 471-3401



JDS-HAYDRO CONSULTANTS, INC.

JDS-Hydro has appreciated the opportunity to engage with and learn about the Town of Paonia. We are
happy to make ourselves available to answer questions regarding our work in support of the community.

Sincerely,

Doug Schwenke, P.E.; and
James Starnes, P.E.

63

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE, SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(719)227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401



'HYDR CONSULTANTS, INC.

Town of Paonia
Professional Engineering Services — Water Infrastructure Analysis
Scope of Services — Amendment to Contract

Background: The Town of Paonia went out for competitive proposals for a Water Infrastructure
Analysis in July of 2019. JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. (JDS-Hydro) submitted a proposal for
Professional Engineer Services to conduct the Analysis in August 2019. JDS-Hydro was
selected to conduct the analysis in September 2019, with a signed contract being executed
between JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. and the Town of Paonia in December 2019. JDS-Hydro
recently supplied the Town of Paonia with a draft of the proposed analysis report on May 10,
2021. Since that date the Colorado Department of Local Affairs, through whom the report was
partially funded, issued a stop work order following the submittal of the draft report. It is
anticipated that DOLA will reinstate the effort after working with the Town of Paonia to sort out
requirements to continue work on the report and bring the analysis to final draft and presentation.

This amendment to the Water Infrastructure Analysis includes two main categories:

1. Additional analysis to prepare recommendations in conjunction with a potential tap
moratorium

2. Additional services to bring the draft report to final completion and presentation in June
2021

The list of services below provide additional detail for the proposed amendments to the original
contract.

Task 1 — Tap Moratorium Analysis:

JDS-Hydro will conduct the following analyses in conjunction with developing potential
recommendations that address a tap moratorium (Measure 2A) that went into effect on January 27, 2020:

A. Review monthly inflow, spillage, and production (gallons/month) for each treatment facility.
Ideally, JDS-Hydro would have at least three years of monthly data to evaluate and analyze in
order to make potential recommendations for a tap moratorium. However, JDS-Hydro
acknowledges that this amount of data is not available at this time. JDS-Hydro anticipates the
receipt of the above data will occur over the next three months (May, June, and July of 2021).
JDS also understands that the availability of this information is dependent upon getting the
lower water plant back online, which has not been online in over 5-years. Not having the lower
water plant online is one of the reasons for not having comprehensive water supply information
over the past five years for the current water analysis.

B. Review of monthly metered demand over the past three years. Currently JDS-Hydro is only in
possession of annual customer metered demand.

C. Review of maps indicating locations and number of potential future tap sales. Update existing
WaterCAD model of the Paonia distribution system and run demand models with new proposed
taps to see if the current configuration of the distribution system can serve the new taps.

D. Deliverable A: Letter report summarizing comments and opinions regarding the viability of
serving the proposed taps or if a moratorium on additional taps should continue?

64

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(719) 227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401



D S'H YD R CONSULTANTS, INC.

Task 2 — Additional Work to bring the Water Infrastructure Analysis to Final Completion:

As indicated above JDS-Hydro was able to provide a ‘draft’ of the Water Infrastructure Analysis on May
10, 2021. This draft was prepared with limited data available, especially in terms of demand data, water
plant production data, water plant inflow data, and water plant spill data. Additionally, there was limited
field data available to calibrate the WaterCAD model accurately. In order to provide a final product to the
Town of Paonia, which the Board would find helpful in utilizing to make Master Planning and Capital
Improvement Plan decisions, JDS-Hydro believes additional data is needed and additional work to improve
upon the existing draft report is warranted. Reasoning for a contract extension as follows:

= JDS-Hydro has efforted to compile information, analyze and present results with data available to
it. New information and data collected will require updating analyses and the report presentation.

= Work schedule has been extended approximately 1-year from initially anticipated deliverable
schedule for reasons outside the control of JDS-Hydro.

= Incorporating the new information into a revised report would essentially be “redoing” many areas
of the report. Doubling efforts to revisit information that was not available before should be
considered work above and beyond the original contract.

A summary of tasks is provided below which would assist in improving the current draft and optimizing
the finished product for presentation in June. Note: that if the board prefers to have the report go even
deeper as far as proposed recommendations, supply vs. demand evaluations, or alternative evaluations there
may be the need to conduct additional research into any additional available information. The proposed
amendment is assuming the receipt of additional demand data (three years of monthly data) and additional
water treatment plant supply and inflow data.

A. Review comments as supplied by the board following the May 10, 2021 submittal. It is
anticipated that receipt of these comments would occur by May 14, 2021. But it is
acknowledged that the receipt of these comments may occur as late as May 21, 2021.

B. Review of additional demand, supply, spill, and inflow data as available. Conduct additional
finished water supply vs. demand analysis and raw water supply vs. demand analysis.

C. More effectively summarize findings and recommendations, which were completed in a rushed
manor based on the dates pertinent information was received and the draft report deadline JDS-
Hydro worked towards initially.

D. Prepare zoom presentation (Power Point Format for Zoom presentation) and present summary
of final report and hydraulic model.

E. Deliverable B: Final Water Infrastructure Analysis Report. Power Point Presentation via Zoom
to Paonia Board.

65

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(719) 227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401



D S'H YD R CONSULTANTS, INC.

Target Deliverable Dates and Proposed Fees:

Task 1 Deliverable A: Technical Memorandum for Tap Moratorium
Date: August 31, 2021 (pending receipt of water production and demand data)
Proposed Fee: $ 4,980

Task 2 Deliverable B: Revised Water Infrastructure Analysis Report. Power Point Presentation
via Zoom.

Date: August 31, 2021, following receipt of 2-3 months of supply data.
Proposed Fee: $4,000 + the remaining $ 769.49 from the previous budget

Exclusions:

1. Financial Planning
2. Statement of Limitations of Report Based on Available Data

66

5540 TECH CENTER DRIVE SUITE 100, COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80919
(719) 227-0072 FAX (719) 471-3401



_(Sigrattrey

67

JDS-HYDRO CONSULTANTS, INC.

AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into at  Colorado Springs onthe _13% day of
May 2021, by and between Town of Paonia hereinafter called "Client" and JDS-HYDRO
CONSULTANTS, INC., a Colorado Corporation, hereinafter called "Engineer", is as follows:

The Client engages Engineer to perform professional services for a project known as:

Professional Services for Water Infrastructure Analysis — Amendment to Contract

hereinafter called the "Project”. The Client and Engineer for mutual consideration hereinafter set forth,

agree as follows:

A. Engineer agrees to provide and perform certain professional engineering services for
Client upon the Project as follows:

See Attached Scope of Services

B. Client's responsibility shall be as follows:

See Attached Scope of Services

C. Client agrees to pay Engineer as compensation for his services as follows:

See Attached Scope of Services

D. The standard provisions set forth upon the reverse side are incorporated hereinto and

made a part of this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have accepted, made and executed this agreement
upon the terms, conditions, and provisions above stated and on the reverse side of hereof, the day and

year first above written.

JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. Town of Paonia
(Client)

(Signature)
BY: JDS-Hydro Consultants, Inc. BY:
TITLE: Vice President TITLE:




68

GENERAL PROVISIONS

The Client and Engineer agree that the following provisions shall be a part of their agreement.

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

Neither the Client nor Engineer shall assign his interest in this agreement without the written consent of the other.

All agreements on Engineer's part are contingent upon, and Engineer shall not be responsible for damages or be in default or be deemed to be
in default by reason of, delays in performance by reason of strikes, lockouts, accidents, acts of God and other delays unavoidable or beyond
Engineer's reasonable control, or due to shortages or unavailability of labor at established area wage rate or delays caused by failure of Client
or Client's agents to furnish information or to approve or disapprove Engineer's work promptly, or due to late or slow, or faulty performance
by Client, other contractors, or governmental agencies, the performance of whose work is precedent to or concurrent with the performance of
Engineer's work. In the case of the happening of any such cause of delay, the time of completion shall be extended accordingly.

In the event that any changes are made in the plans and specifications by the Client or persons other than the Engineer which affects the
Engineer's work, any and all liability arising out of such changes is waived as against the Engineer and the Client assumes full responsibility
for such changes unless Client has given Engineer prior notice and has received from Engineer written consent for such changes.

The Engineer is not responsible, and liability is waived by Client as against Engineer, for use by Client or any other person of any plans or
drawings not signed by Engineer. The Engineer shall not be responsible for use of Engineer’s plans and/or specifications by any third person
or party, without the prior, express written consent of the Engineer.

All tracings, survey notes, computer records, including electronic files and other original documents as instruments of service are and shall
remain the property of the Engineer, except where by law or precedent these documents become public property.

Our liability to the Client for injury or damage to persons or property arising out of work performed for the Client and for which legal liability
may be found to rest upon us, other than for professional errors and omissions, will be limited to our general liability insurance coverage,
which we maintain in limits in excess of $500,000. For any damages on account of any error, omission or other professional negligence our
liability will be limited to a sum not to exceed $50,000 or our fee, whichever is greater.

Fees and all other charges will be billed monthly as the work progresses, and the net amount shall be due at the time of billing.

Interest of 1-1/2% per month (but not exceeding the maximum rate allowable by law) will be payable on any amounts not paid within thirty
(30) days, payment thereafter to be applied first to accrued interest and then to the principal unpaid amount. Any attorney's fees or other costs
incurred in collecting any delinquent amount shall be paid by the Client.

The Client shall pay the costs of checking and inspection fees, zoning and annexation application fees, assessment fees, soils engineering
fees, and all other fees, permits, bond premiums, title company charges, blueprints and reproductions, and all other charges not specifically
covered by the terms of this agreement.

In the event all or any portion of the work prepared or partially prepared by the Engineer be suspended, abandoned, or terminated, the Client
shall pay the Engineer for the work performed on an hourly basis, not to exceed any maximum contract amount specified herein.

Any Opinion of the Construction Cost prepared by the Engineer represents his judgment as a design professional and is supplied for the
general guidance of the Client. Since the Engineer has no control over the cost of labor and material, or over competitive bidding or market
conditions, the Engineer does not guarantee the accuracy of such Opinions as compared to contractor bids or actual cost to the Client.

The Client agrees that in accordance with generally accepted construction practices, the construction contractor will be required to assume
sole and complete responsibility for job site conditions during the course of construction of the project, including safety of all persons and
property; that this requirement shall be made to apply continuously and not be limited to normal working hours; and the Client further agrees
to defend, indemnify and hold the Engineer harmless from any and all liability, real or alleged, in connection with the performance of work
on this project, excepting liability proximately arising from the sole negligence of the Engineer. In the performance of its professional
services, Engineer will use that degree or care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar circumstances by reputable members of its
profession practicing in the same or similar localities.

In the event Client fails to pay Engineer promptly or within sixty (60) days after invoices are rendered, then Client agrees that Engineer shall
have the right to consider said default a total breach of this agreement and the duties of the Engineer under this agreement terminated. In such
event, Client shall then promptly pay the Engineer for all of the fees, charges and services performed by Engineer on an agreed hourly basis.
Should litigation be necessary to collect any portion of the amount payable under this agreement, then all litigation and collection expenses,
witness fees and court costs, and attorney's fees shall be paid to the prevailing party.

If Notice to Proceed from the Client does not commence within sixty (60) days from the date listed on the front of this contract, this contract
may be considered null and void by either party, if so desired, and be subject to renegotiation prior to the Engineer commencing work on the
project.

There are no understandings or agreements except as herein expressly stated.

In an effort to resolve any conflicts that arise during the design or construction of the project or following the completion of the project, the
Client and the Engineer agree that all disputes between them arising out of or relating to this Agreement shall be submitted to nonbinding
mediation unless the parties mutually agree otherwise.

The Client and the Engineer further agree to include a similar mediation provision in all agreements with independent contractors and Clients
retained for the project and to require all independent contractors and Clients also to include a similar mediation provision in all agreements
with subcontractors, suppliers or fabricators so retained, thereby providing for mediation as the primary method for dispute resolution between
the parties to those agreements.



AGENDA SUMMARY FORM

WP~ | Play Streets Follow-Up

PAONIA

Summary:
Attached for review is the application process intended to be used for play street and block
party events.

Notes:

Staff requests Trustee direction of the fee — if any — for a play street event. Commercial street
closures are $25 per hour for a maximum of 5 hours. We realize this may be cost prohibitive
for a personal street event or block party. Staff suggests a flat fee per day, should the Board
deem, a fee should be assessed.

Possible Motions:

Motion by: 2nd: vote:
Vote: Trustee Bear Trustee Budinger Trustee Johnson
Trustee Knutson Trustee Meck Trustee Pattison Mayor Bachran:

June 18, 2021



*R-A-D-O

PAONIA

Play Streets and Block Parties

Play streets and block parties are a fun and easy way to build community and get to know your
neighbors. Street closures can be hosted on a recurring basis, up to 2 days a month for a maximum of 24
hours per month. Gather your neighbors to hold a block party in your street or turn the street over to the
kids for play! With a permit, you can hold your event on your neighborhood non-arterial street. The
permit fee is $35.00 per day.

1. Getting started
The event must be free and open to the public.

The event is for one block only and does not include the intersection of streets.
The street cannot be identified as an emergency or truck route.

The event must occur between the hours of 8am to 8pm.

Bouncy houses, stages, and other large items are prohibited.

2. Neighbor notification
Provide all neighboring property owners of the schedule for your event.

Provide written documentation including the language in the neighborhood notice and signature of
neighbors agreeing to event with your application.

3. Submit Application
Complete the Street Use Permit Application.

Submit to Town Clerk for review and next steps.

4. Street Closure Requirements
Town staff will deliver barricades the day before the event.

Barricades must be set no more than 4 feet apart.
Do not block sidewalk crossings at corners of streets.
Include appropriate signage (attached for reference or use).

Within 90 minutes of the end of the event, barricades and any event debris must be cleared and the
street re-opened.

Playstreets Permit Application Packet
Page |1

70




PAONIA

+O*R*AD-O

PLAYSTREETS
APPLICATION

If this application is approved, and your street is designated as a Playstreet, it shall be closed during the
specified hours only for the purpose of conducting a recreation program organized by the person(s) or
organization (applicant) named below and sponsored by The Town of Paonia. The applicant shall be
responsible for physically closing the street, ensuring that barriers remain in place during the Playstreet
hours, and opening the street to regular traffic use on time, as well as for the welfare and safety of its
participants. This Playstreet must be supervised by the two adults named below, one or both of whom
are members of the organizing entity or are listed as an applicant.

LOCATION

Street Name: between and

Dates/Times for Street Closure (up to two per month):

SPONSOR

Organizing individual(s)/Organization:

Signature: Address:

Email:

Telephone (Day): (Evening)